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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED

. {herein after referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (including step down subsidiaries) (“the

Holding Company & its subsidiaries (including step down subsidiaries)” together referred as “the Group”) and its
associates, which comprise of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Consolidated statement
of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income}, the Consolidated statement of cash flows and the
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended ,and notes to the consolidated financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in
which are included the Return for the year ended on that date audited by the branch auditor of the Holding
Company’s branch located at Kothavalasa in Vizianagaram district, Andhra Pradesh (hereinafter referred to as
“the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financial
information of the subsidiartes (including step down subsidiaries) and associates referred to in the Other Matters
section below, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards {‘Ind AS’) specified under section
133 of the Act, of the consolidated state of affairs (consolidated financial position) of the Group and its associates
as at March 31, 2021, and its consolidated profit (financial performance including other comprehensive mcome)
its consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion -

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and its
associates in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their report referred to the in the sub-
paragraphs (a) to {¢) of the Other Matters section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement and based on the consideration of the
reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other financial information of the
subsidiaries (including step down subsidiaries) and associates, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audlt
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in formi ' i
separate opinion on these mo\%ﬁ&




We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Description of Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

Contingent liabilities {(Holding Company)

The Company (Holding Company) faces a

number of actual legal and regulatory
proceedings. The determination of the
provision andfor the level of disclosure

required involves a high degree of judgement
resulting in provisions and contingent liabilities
being considered as a key audit matter.

We evaluated the design and tested operating
effectiveness of contrals in respect of determination of the
contingencies. We determined that the operation of the
controls provided to us with evidence over the
completeness, accuracy and valuation of the guarantees by
an independent valuer;

We read the summary of litigation matters provided by
management and held discussions with Company’s legal
department/ advisors and read determinations and
judgements made by the Court/ legal authority(s). We
requested Iégal letters from some of the external legal
advisors with respect to the matters included in the
summary.  Where appropriate we
correspondence connected with the cases;

examined

For litigation provisions/ contingencies, we tested the
calculation, assessed the estimates against historical
trends.

We considered management’s judgements on the level of
provisioning/ contingencies to be appropriate. We also
evaluated appropriateness of the disclosures in Note no.
31 and 36 of consolidated financial statements which we
considered appropriate.

Revenue Recognition {Holding Company)

Revenue from the sale of goods {hereinafter
referred to as “Revenue”) is recognized when
the Company performs its obligation to its
customers and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably and -recovery of the
consideration is probable. The timing of such
recognition in case of sale of goods is when the
control over the same is transferred to the
customer, which is mainly upon delivery.

The timing of revenue recognition is relevant to
the reported performance of the Company. The
management considers revenue as a key
measure for evaluation of performance. There
is a risk of revenue being recorded before
control is transferred.

Refer Note 1 of the Consolidated Financial
Statements — Significant Accounting Policies

Our procedures included:

¢ Evaluating the integrity of the general information
and technology control environment and testing the
operating effectiveness of key IT application controls.

e Evaluating the design and implementation of
Company’s controls in respect of revenue recognition.

¢ Testing the effectiveness of such controls over
revenue cut off at year-end.

¢ Testing the supporting documentation for sales
transactions recorded during the period closer to the
year end and subsequent to the year end, including
examination of credit notes issued after the year end
to determine whether revenue was recognized in the
correct period.

e Performing analytical procedures on current year
revenue based on monthly trends and where
appropriate, conducting further enquiries and testing.

¢ Assessing the appropriateness of the Company’s
revenue recognition accounting policies in line with
IND AS 115 (“Revenue from Contracts with
Customers”) and testing thereof.

For Key Audit Matters identified by Component Auditors, refer “Ann e T: ttached herewith (as stated in
Q 4
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respective audit reports).




Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this Auditors’ Report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

_information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5} of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
Consolidated state of affairs (consolidated financial position), Consolidated financial performance (consolidated
staterment of profit and loss including other comprehensive income), Consolidated cash flows and consolidated
statement of changes in Equity of the Group and its associates in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in india, including the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of
Directors of the Companies included in the Group and its Associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and
its Associates and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group and of its associates are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associates to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates.

Auditor’s Reshnnsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are con5|dered materlal if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be
of these consolidated financial

statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the holding Company, subsidiary companies
{including step down subsidiaries), and associates incorporated in India (based on the auditors’ report of
respective companies) company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group and its associates to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included
in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of -
most significance in the audit of the consclidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the




communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the financial statements of five (5) subsidiaries / step down subsidiaries, namely, JSL
Lifestyle Limited, JSL Media Limited, Green Delhi BQS Limited, }indal Lifestyle Limited and J.5.5. Steelitalia
Limited; included in the consolidated financial statements whose financial statements reflect total assets of -
Rs. 259.05 crores as at March 31, 2021, total revenues of Rs. 282.24 crores and cash flows{net) of Rs. (0.49)
crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. We did not
audit the financial statements of two (2) associates, namely Jindal Stainless Corporate Management Services
Pvt. Limited and Jindal Stainless limited; in whose financial statements the Company's share of profit is Rs.
145.75 crores and total Comprehensive Income of Rs. 151.11 crores for the year ended on March 31, 2021.
These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose report have been furnished to us by
the management and our opinion on the statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of subsidiaries/ step down subsidiaries and associates, is based solely on the reports of
the other auditors.

(b) Financial statements of three (3) subsidiary companies namely Jindal Stainless Steelway Limited, Jindal
Strategic Systems Limited and JSL Logistic Limited; which reflect total assets of Rs. 477.31 crores as at March
31, 2021, total revenue of Rs. 1,874.06 crores and cash flows(net) of Rs. 0.13 crores for the year ended on
that date, have been audited by one of the joint auditors of the Holding Company.

(c) We did not audit the financial statements of one branch of Holding Company included in consolidated
financial statements of the Company whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 47.68 crores as at
March 31, 2021 and the total revenue of Rs. 6.17 crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in
consolidated financial statements, has been audited by the branch auditor whose report has been furnished
to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branch, is
based solely on the report of such branch auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and
the reports of the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated balance sheet, the Consolidated statement of profit and loss, the Consolidated statement of
cash flows and Consolidated statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act. e
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{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March
31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the report of the statutory
auditors of its subsidiary companies (including step down subsidiaries) and associate companies incorporated in
India, none of the Directors of the Group and its Associate companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164(2} of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group (Holding
and Subsidiary Companies (inciuding step down subsidiaries)) and its associates companies incorporated in India
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure- A”; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ report in accordance with the requirements
of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors, referred to in other matter paragraph, on separate financial
statements / consolidated financial statements of the subsidiaries/step down subsidiaries and its associates, we
report that the remuneration paid by the Group and its associates to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act, to the extent applicable.

{h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate
financial statements of the subsidiaries (including step down subsidiaries) and associates:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the Group and its Associates- Refer Note 31, 36, 37 and 50 to the consolidated financial statements.

ii. Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including derivatives
contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the holding company, its subsidiaries (including step down subsidiaries) and Associate
Companies incorporated in India.

For LODHA & CO. For S.S.' KOTHARI MEHTA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ICAI-FRN: 301051E ICAI-FRN: 000756
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N. DHA AMIT GOEL

Partner ! Partner

Membership No. 085155 Membership No. 500607
UDIN: 21085155AAAACJ4664 UDIN: 21500607AAAAGAS32
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi

Date: May 18, 2021 Date: May 18, 2021



Annexure |

Description of Key Audit Matter

Component How our audit addressed the key audit matter

qual Carrying amount of investment in an Our audit procedures were focused on obtaining

Stainless . .- . . .

Limited associate company and net assets of sufficient appropriate audit evidence that the
mi e- anla subsidiary company carrying amounts of investment in the associate,

Associate)

The Group has investment in equity
instruments of its associate company,
Jindal United Steel Limited
amounting to X 158.21 crores and
carries net assets amounting to ¥
3950 crores in respect of a
subsidiary, PT. lJindal Stainless
Indonesia in its consolidated financial
statements.

The Group assesses recoverability of
the investment in associate and net
assets of the subsidiary, which is a
cash generating unit (‘CGU’), when
impairment indicators exist by
comparing the fair value (less costs of
disposal) of investment in associate
and value in use of CGU with carrying
amounts thereof as on the reporting
date in accordance with Ind AS 36,
Impairment of Assets.

The fair value of the investment in
associate and value in use of the CGU
is determined by a management-
appointed independent valuation
specialist based on discounted cash
flow {‘DCF’) method. The process of
computation of such fair value (less
costs of disposal) and value in use
using DCF method is complex.
Management's assessment of such
valuations requires estimation and
judgement around assumptions used.
The key assumptions underpinning
management's assessment include,
but are not limited to, projections of
future cash flows, growth rates,
discount rates, estimated future
operating and capital expenditure.

The application of significant
judgment in this matter required
substantial involvement of internal
valuation experts on the audit
engagement.

Accordingly, assessment of impairment
losses to _be recognised, if any, on the

Jindal United Steel Limited and net assets of the
subsidiary, PT. Jindal Stainless indonesia are not
materially misstated. These procedures included,
but were not limited to, the following:

We obtained an understanding of management’s
processes and controls for determining the fair
valuation of investment in associate and value in
use of the CGU. The understanding was obtained
by performance of walkthroughs which included
inspection of documents produced by the Group
and discussion with those involved in the process
of valuation.

In addition to the evaluation of design and testing
the operating effectiveness of controls
implemented for identification of impairment
indicators and measurement of impairment
provisions, we also performed the following
procedures:

e Assessed the qualification and cbjectivity of the
management-appointed independent valuation
specialist to determine the fair value of
investment in associate and value in use of the
CGU;

o Assessed the appropriateness of wvaluation
methodology used with the help of an auditor’s
expert, and tested the mathematical accuracy
of management’s model;

». Reconciled the cash flow projections to the
business plans approved by the Group’s
management;

¢ Challenged the management’s assessment of
underlying assumptions used for the cash flow
projections including the implied growth rates,
considering evidence available including the
impact of COVID-19 pandemic, where
appropriate to support these assumptions and
our understanding of the business;

e Tested the discount rate and long-term growth
rates used in the forecast including comparison
to economic and industry forecasts where
appropriate;

¢ Evaluated the sensitivity analysis performed by
management in respect of the key assumptions
such as discount and growth rates to ensure
there was sufficient headroom with respect to
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Component | Description of Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

carrying amounts of investment in the assumptions on the fair value and value in use
associate company and net assets of the calculation;
CGU has been considered as be a key | e Engaged internal and external valuation experts

audit matter for current year’s audit.

to obtain additional comfort on the valuation
technique used by management’s valuation
-expert;

e Obtained written representations from
management and those charged with
governance on whether the significant
assumptions wused in valuation of the
investment in the associate company and value
in use of the CGU are considered reasonable;

¢ Ensured that disclosure in relation to
investment in associate and net assets of
subsidiary have been appropriately made in the
consolidated financial statements including the
related impairment indicators.

Recoverability of Minimum Alternate

Tax (MAT) Credit

~As at 31 March 2021, the Holding

Company has recognised Minimum
Alternate  Tax  (MAT) credit
amounting X 77.65 crores, within
deferred tax assets. On that date, the
Holding Company also has
unabsorbed depreciation amounting
10 X1,662.15 crores.

The recognition of a deferred tax
asset in the form of MAT credit is

based on management’s estimate of

taxable and accounting profits in
future, which are underpinned by
the Holding Company's price
assumptions and business plans, and
tax adjustments required to be made
in the taxable profit computations, as
per the provisions of Income Tax Act,
1961 (T Act). Estimating
recoverability of MAT credit also
requires  significant  judgments,
including the timing of reversals of
unabsorbed depreciation.

Considering the materiality of the
amounts involved and inherent
subjectivity  requiring  significant
judgment involved in the
determination of utilization of MAT

; \5 credit through estimation of future
*"| \taxable profits, this area was

Our procedures in relation to assessment of MAT
credit recognised as at reporting date included,
but were not limited to, the following:

» Obtained and updated our understanding of
the management’s process of computation of
future accounting and taxable profits of the
Holding Company, and expected utilization of
available MAT credit within specified time
period as per provisions of the IT Act.

* Evaluated the design of and tested the
operating effectiveness of controls around the
preparation of underlying business plans,
future taxable profit computation, and
assessment of recognition of MAT credit at
year end.

e Reconciled the business results projections to

the future husiness plans approved hy the
Holding Company’s board of directors;

¢ Challenged the management’s assessment of
underlying assumptions used for the business
results projections including expected capacity
expansion and utilisation, implied growth rates
and expected prices considering evidence
available to support these assumptions and our
understanding of the business;

e Tested the growth rates used in the forecast by
comparing them to past trends and to
economic and industry forecasts where
appropriate including the impact of COVID-19
pandemic;

¢ Performed independent sensitivity analysis in
respect of the key assumptions such as growth

rates o re there was sufficient headroom
i ﬁesp%f\t‘*%q the estimation uncertainty
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Component

Description of Key Audit Matter

How cur audit addressed the key audit matter

considered to be of most significance
to the audit and determined to be a
key audit matter for current year's
audit.

impact of such assumptions on the timing of
reversal of unabsorbed depreciation and
utilisation of MAT credit;

e Tested the computations of future taxable
profits, including testing of the adjustments
made in such computations with respect to tax-
allowed and tax-disallowed items, other tax
rebates and deductions available to the
Holding Company, and tested the computation
of MAT liability in such future years, in
accordance with the provisions of the IT Act.

¢ Evaluated the historical accuracy of the
estimates made in the prior periods with
respect to business projections and aforesaid
tax computations.

e Tested the mathematical accuracy of
management’s projections and tax
computations. '

e Based on aforesaid computations, assessed the
appropriateness of management’s estimate of
likelihcod of utilization of MAT credit within
the time period specified and in accordance
with the provisions of the IT Act.

* Engaged the internal tax experts to assess the
accuracy of MAT credit recognised in the
consolidated financial statements.

* Evaluated the appropriateness and adequacy

- of the disclosures related to MAT credit in the
consolidated financial statements in
accordance with the applicable accounting
standards.




ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub-section 3 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JINDAL -
STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED (“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries (incorporated in India} together referred to as “the Group”) and its associates which are
companies incorporated in India and in which are incorporated the Return audited by the branch auditor of
the Holding Company’s branch at Kothavalasa in Vizianagaram district, Andhra Pradesh, as of that date.

Management'’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The respective board of directors of Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and its associates, which
are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controils based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl}.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate.internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group and its associates internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAl) and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence' about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the other matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Group and its associates internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting an ‘gh 2

s designed to provide reasonable
aration of consolidated financial




statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internat financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and its associates which are companies
incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Other matters

Our aforesaid reports under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to 8 subsidiary companies / stepdown
subsidiary companies {including 3 subsidiary companies audited by one of the joint auditor of the Holding
Company) and 2 associate companies which are companies incorporated in India, is based on .the
corresponding reports of the respective auditors of such companies incorporated in India and Return
audited by the branch auditor of the Holding Company’s branch at Kothavalasa in Vizianagaram district,
Andhra Pradesh.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the
reports of the other auditors.

For LODHA & CO. : For S.5. KOTHARI MEHTA & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants . Chartered Accounta nts

ICAI-FRN: 30105 ICAI-FRN: 00

NI( LODHA AMIT GOEL

Partner Partner

Membership No. 0B5155 Membership No. 500607

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi

Date: May 18, 2021 Date: May 18, 2021

UPIN — 215006077 AAAN G S323



JINDAL STAINLESS {HISAR} LIMITED
Consolidated balance sheet as at 31 March 2021

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 1,871.20 2,006.32
Capltal work-in-progress 52 183.36 106.87
Goodwill {includes goodwill on consolldation) 3 75.27 86.25
Other intangible assets 3 14.49 15.77
Investment in assoclates - equity method 4 797.68 646.57
Financial assets
Investments 4 0.00 0.00
Loans 5 1,050.00 $00.00
Other financial assets 6 36.50 34,16
Deferred tax assets {net) 7 3.01 0.09
(ther non-current assets 8 8.02 31.41
Total non-current assets 4,045.53 3,827.44
Current assets
Inventeries 9 1,639.01 1,554.01
Financial assets
Trade receivables 10 916.56 746.81
Cash and cash equivalents 11 8.38 19.60
Bank balances other than above 12 12.52 14.20
Other financial assets [ 302.49 241.88
Current tax assets (net) 13 0.61 0.81
Cther current assets B 121.17 179.12
Total current assets 3,000.74 2,756.43
Total Assets 7,046.27 6,583.87
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capital 14 47.19 47.19
Other equity 144 2,924.03 2,223.82
Total equity 2,971.22 2,271.01
Non-controlling interest 14A 26.67 24.84
LIABILITIES
Non-current labilities
Financlal llabilities
Borrewings 15 1,250.41 1,828.64
Other financial liabilities 16 21.35 18.23
Provisicns 17 18,18 20.87
Deferred tax [iabilities (net) 18 17.00 37.71
Total nan-current liabilities 1,306.94 1,905.45
Current liabllitles
FInancial liabilities
Borrowlngs 19 190.06 218.53
Trade payables
Total putstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 20 3261 50.43
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 20 1,692.48 1,383.86
Other financial liabilitles 16 458.64 469.21
Other current liabilities 21 257.83 25251
Provisicns 17 3.26 3.07
Current tax llabilities (net) 22 106.56 4.96
Total current Habilities 2,741.44 2,382.57
Total Equity and Liabilities 7,046.27 6,583.87
Significant Accounting Pollcies 1

The accompanying significant accounting policies and notes form an Integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors :
For LODHA & CO. For 5.5. KOTHARI COMPANY A—'—' M
Chartered Account; Chartered Accplintants
“’Lﬁ ABHYUDAY JINDAL JAGMOHAN 500D
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN 07290474 DIN 08121814
{ N.K. LOD {AMIT GOEL)
Partner Partner
Wembership No. 85155 Membership No, 500607 RAMNIK GUPTA
FRN 301051E FRN 000756N Chief Financial Officer

PAN AHEPG2763D
PLACE: New Delhi

DATED: 183y 2024
YRS




JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR} LIMITED

Consolidated statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2021

INCOME
Revenue from operaticns
Other income

Total Income

EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of stock in trade
Changes in Inventories of finished goods, work In progress and stock in trade
Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs
Nepreciation and amcertization expenses
Other expenses
Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional Items and tax
Share of profit from associates - equity method
Exceptional items - gain {net}

Profit before tax for the year

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax
Taxes in relatlon to earlier years

Net Profit for the year

Profit for the year attributabte to:
Owners of the parent
Non-controlling interest

Other comprehenslve income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans
Incame tax effect on above
Share of other comprehensive inceme from associates
Other comprehensive income for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
Owners of the parent
Non-controlling Interest

Total comprehensive Income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year attributable to:
Owners of the parent
Non-controlling intarest

Earnings per share (In T}
Basic

Dilyted

Significant Accounting Policles

23 9,400.29 9,379.00
24 107.22 132.86
9,507.51 9,511.86
25 5,968.10 5,985.27
387.97 248.36
26 {41.40} 51.60
27 227.42 235.21
28 250.94 322.77
29 290.38 294,58
30 1,731.16 1,923.39
8,814.57 9,061.18
692,94 450.68
145.75 25.92
33 41.39 20.09
880.07 496,69
208.42 138.57
{22.14} (43.25)
11.80} 0.59
695,59 400,78
$93.77 392.87
1.82 791
695,59 400.78
145 (1.40)
{0.37) 0.35
5.36 14.70
6.44 13.65
6.43 13.69
0.01 (0.04)
6.44 13.65
702.04 414.43
700.21 406.56
1.83 7.87
702.04 414,43
a7
79,40 16.65
29.40 16.65
1

The actompanying significant acca fﬁing polictes and notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

In terms of our report of even Aate annexed hereto.

For LODHA & CO. For 5.5. KOTHARI ME & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accodyitant
1 G
\ ‘—-""—_
{N.K. 10 { AMIT GOEL )
Partner Partner

Membership No. 85155 Membershlp No. 500607
FRN 301051E FRN 000756N

PLACE: New Celhi
DATED: 18 May 2021
e

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors :

AC—

ABHYUDAY JINDAL
Managing Director
DIiN 07290474

JAGMOHAN 500D
Whole Time Director
DIN 08121814

RAMMIK GUPTA BHARTENPU HARIT
Chief Financial Officer

PAN AHEPG2765D




JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR} LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2021

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

OTHER EQUITY

] (t In Crore) L

Balance as at 01 April 2015 0.05 562.94 - 1,244.20

47.49

[1.60) 1,805.59

Profit for the year 2019-20 - - - 392.87 - 392.87 7.91
Cther comprehensive income for the year 2019-20 - - - - 13,69 13.69 (D.04)
Transition of non contralling interest of subsidiaries due to 0.04 2.64 6.34 18.42 (0.03) 27.41 (30.53)
change in shareholding
Change in assoclate shareholding - - - (3.55) {12.18) {15.74) -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 0.09 565.58 6.34 1,651.94 {0.13} 2,223.82 24.84
Profit for the year 2020-21 - - - 693.77 - 693.77 1.82
Other comprehensive incorme for the year 2020-21 - - - . 6.43 6.43 0,01
Balance as at 31 March 2021 0.09 565.58 6.34 2,345.71 6.30 2,924.03 26.67
The accompanying significant accounting policles and notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

d/
In terms of our report of everydate annexed hereto, For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors . =~

For LGDHA & €O.
Chartered Accountant

For 5.5. KOTHARI HTA MPANY
Chartered Accougtants

ABHYUDAY JINDAL
Managing Director

DIN 07290474
{N.K. LO IT GOEL }
. Partner Pariner
Membership Ne. B5155 Membership No. 500607 RAMNIK GUPTA
FRN 301051E FRN 0CO756N . Chief Financlal Officer
PAN AHEPG2769D

PLACE: New Delhi
DATED: 18 May 2021

W4

JAGMOHAN 500D
Whole Time Director
DIN 08121814

N

BHARTENLU HARIT
Company Secretary
Membership No. A15123




JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2021

s it K

A.

T InECrore)

it

Cash flow from operating actlvities

Profit before tax 880.08 496.6%
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amadtisation expenses 250.38 254,58
Allowance for expected credit losses/bad debts (net) 13,48 581
Effect of unrealised foreign exchange gain (6.61) (4.14})
Mark to market of derivatives contract {gain)/loss (16.06) 12.35
Share of profit from associates-Equity Method {145.75) {25.92)
Re-measurements of the net defined benefit Plans 6.81 13.30
Finance costs 250.94 322.77
Profit on sale of current investments (0.02) -
Interest income {97.76} 199.73)
Loss on sale/discard of property, plant & equipment {net} 2.87 0.57
Operating profit before working capltal changes 1,178.36 1,016.58
Movement in working capital :
{Increase) / decrease in inventories (85.00) [76.71}
{tncraase} [ decrease in trade receivables (183.37) 136.81
{Increase) / decrease in loans & advances and other assets 85.99 (81.32)
Increase / (decrease) In Nabilities and provisions 415.02 (118.46)
Cash Inflow from operating activities 1,410.50 876.90
Income tax paid [net} {105.19) {167.15)
Net cash inflow from operating activitles 1,305.31 709.75
Cash flow from Investing activities
Bank deposits encashed/(made) 1.68 (6.70)
Purchase of property,plant & equipment and intangible asset (223.94) {223.80}
Laan given te related party (150.00) -
Sales proceeds of property, plant & equipment 3.90 7.62
Net proceeds on sale of Investments 0.02 -
Interest received 12.93 17.63
Net cash outflow from investing activitles {355.41} (205.25)
Cash flow from financing activities
Interest and finance charges paid [164.82) (309.05)
Repayment of long term borrowings (net) (766.01) (158.87}
Repayment of short term borrowings (net) (27.12) 11.09
Buy Back of Shares by Subsidiary - {3.11)
Payment of lease Lability {3.17 (5.5B)
Net cash outflow from financing activities - {961.12) 1503.52}
Net changes In cash & cash equlvalents 111,22} 0.98
Cash & cash equivalents (closing balance) {refer note no.11) 8.38 19.60
Cash & cash equivalents (opening balance){refer note no.11) 19.60 18.62
Net changes In cash & cash Equlvalents {11.22) .98

Reconclliation of Iiabiltis arl

‘Opening balance 1,962.05 218.53 205,55

Cash flows
Repayment (821.87) [27.12} {198.87) -
Proceeds 55.86 - - 13.0%
Non cash
Forelgn exchange movement - |1.35} - (0,11}
Interest converted to loan on availment of meratorium 100.73 - - -
Fair value changes 6.22} - [0.42) -
Closing balance 1,290.55 190.06 1,962.05 218.53

* Short term borrowings are presented on net basis

The accompanying signtfleant accounting pelicles and notes form an integral part of these consolidated flinancial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Direttors :

A e

In terms of our report of evgn date annexed hereto,

For §.5. KOTHARI MEHTA MPANY
:hartered Accoa

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

ABHYUDAY JINDAL JAGMOHAN 500D
Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN 07290474 DIN 08121814
{ K. LODHA ) ( AMIT GOEL )
Partner 3 .
Membership No. 85155 RAMNIK GUPTA BHARTENDU HARI
FRN 301051E Chief Financial Cfficer Company Setreta
PAN AHEPG2769D Membership No.

PLACE; New Delhi
DATED: 18 May 2021




JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED |
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

NCTE NO —

1)

2)

3)

4)

1 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General information

Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Limited (“the Company” or “the Parent Company”} is a leading
manufacturer /producer of stainless steel flat products in austenitic, ferritic, martensitic and
duplex grades. The product range includes ferro alloys, stainless steel slabs and blooms, hot
rolled coils, plates, cold rolled coils and specialty products such as razor blade steel, precision
strips, coin blanks and long products.

The Parent and its subsidiaries (together referred as “the Group”) are manufacturer of diverse
range of steel products with its manufacturing facilities located in the state of Haryana, Andhra
Pradesh, Tamil Nadu, Gujarat and Maharashtra in India.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared complying in all material respects
with the Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act
2013, read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2015. The financial
statements comply with IND AS notified by Ministry of Company Affairs (MCA). The Company
has consistently applied the accounting policies used in the preparation of financial statement of
all period presented.

The financial statements has been prepared considering all IND AS as notified and made
applicable by MCA for reporting date i.e. 31 March 2021.

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions. Actual results could vary from these estimates. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision effects only that period or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future years.

Changes in Significant accounting policies
Standards issued but yet not effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs {(MCA} notified new standard and amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification, which would have been applicable from 01 April 2021.

Basis of consolidation of financial statements

i} The Company has prepared consolidated financial statements by consolidating its accounts
with those of the followings as on 31 March 2021 :




JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Name Country of %Age Shareholding /
Incorporation Voting Power
Subsidiaries @ 31 March 31 March
2021 2020
Jindal Stainless Steelway Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
ISL Lifestyle Limited India 78.70% 78.70%
JSL Logistics Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
Green Delhi BQS Limited India 95.09% 95.09%
J5L Media Limited India 100.00% 99.94%
Jindal Strategic Systems Limited* India 100.00% -
J.5.5. Steelitalia Limited** india 100.00% 33.00%
Jindal Lifestyle Limited*** India 100.00% -
Associates #
Jindal Stainless Limited India 34.54% 34.54%
Jindal Stainless Corporate Management services
Pvt Ltd. India 50.00% 50.00%

i)

iv)

@ The control in subsidiary is gained when the Company is exposed to, or has rights to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity.

#An associate is entity over which the group has significant influence, i.e. the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control
or joint control over those policies.

*Subsidiary w.e.f 15 December 2020

**Agsociate upto 15 January 2021 and Subsidiary w.e.f 16 January 2021

***Gy bsidiary w.e.f 16 December 2020

The financial statements of parent Company and its subsidiaries have been consolidated on
line-by-line basis by adding together book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses after eliminating intra-group balances and intra- group transactions in accordance
with Ind AS 110 “Consolidated Financial Statement”.

Neon-controlling interest represents the equity in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or
indirectly to a Parent. Non-controlling interest in the net assets of the subsidiaries being
consolidated is identified and presented in the consolidated balance sheet separately from
the equity attributable to the Parent’s shareholders and liabilities. Profit or loss and each
component of other comprehensive income are attributed to parent and to the non-
controlling interest. Impact of any insignificant and immaterial non-controlling interest is not
considered.

In case of associates, where Company holds directly or indirectly through subsidiaries 20% or
more equity or / and exercises significant influence, investments are accounted for by using
equity method in accordance with Ind AS 28 “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures”.

Post-acquisition, the Company accounts for its share in the change in net assets of the
prehensive income and



JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

5)

vi} The difference between the cost of investment and the share of net fair value of investees’
assets and liabilities at the time of acquisition of shares in the associates is identified in the
financial statements as goodwill or capital reserve as the case may be. However goodwill is
not separately recognised but included in the value of investments.

vii) The difference between the cost of investment at the time of acquisition of shares in the
subsidiaries and the share of net of the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed measured
at their acquisition date fair values is identified in the financial statements as goodwill or
capital reserve as the case may be.

viii) The accounting policies of the parent company, its subsidiaries and associates are largely
similar.

ix) The deferred tax is recognised for temporary differences arising after elimination of profits
and losses resulting from intragroup transactions.

x) Figures pertaining to the subsidiary companies have been reclassified wherever necessary to
bring them in line with parent company’s financial statements.

‘xi) Significant accounting policies of the financial statements of the company and its

subsidiaries are set out in their respective Standalone Financial Statements.
Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies to prepare consolidated financial statements are in uniformity
with the standalone financial statements of the Company. Following are the additional policies
specifically considered for preparation of consolidated financial statements:

a) Business combination

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of
acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the fair values at the date of exchange of assets
given, liabilities incurred or assumed and equity instruments issued by the Company in
exchange for control of the acquiree. The acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities that meet the recognition criteria are stated at their fair values at the
acquisition date except certain assets and liabilities required to be measured as per the
applicable standard.

The interest of non-controlling shareholders in the acquiree is initially measured at the non-
controlling shareholders’ proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.

b) Deferred tax
The Company does not recognise deferred tax liability with respect to undistributed retained
earnings of subsidiaries as the Company controls the timing of distribution of profits and it is
probable that the subsidiaries will not distribute the profits in the foreseeable future.

¢} Goodwill
Goodwill arising on an acquisition of business is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating, units (or group of cash-g g snits) that is expec d laghefit from the
‘ N
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JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED
Notes to the consolldated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

quipmén

GROSS CARRYING AMDUNT

As at 01 April 2019 - 8.56 331.28 459.30 2,685.79 11.72 32,29 5.64 3,534.58
Additions 25.76 - - 16,72 154.65 525 4.61 1.42 2312.41
Disposalfadjustments - - - - 30.00 0.02 0.07 0.11 30.20
As at 31 March 2020 20.76 8.56 331.28 476.02 2,810.44 ~ 16.94 36.83 6.95 3,716.79
Additions 322 - - 14,96 117.25 1.98 1.389 1.12 135,92
Disposal/adjustments (0.48) 0.34 (2.74) (4.39} 19.24 3.43 0.03 0.79 16.22
As at 31 March 2021 33.46 B.22 334.02 495.37 2,508.45 15.49 38.1% 7.28 3,840.49
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

As at 01 April 2019 - 1.87 - 139.17 1,274.82 677 15.83 2.84 1,441.30
Charge for the year 6.51 0.03 - 26.23 251.48 2.87 3.22 0.46 290.80
Relating to Disposalfadjustments 21,58 0.02 0.00 0.03 21.63
As at 31 March 2020 6.51 190 - 165,40 1,504.72 9.62 19.05 3.26 1,710.47
Charge for the year 7.39 0.65 - 29.31 238.08 1,86 342 1,39 282,10
Relating to Disposal/adjustments - {0.39) - (2.10) 20.61 373 0.01 142 23.28
As at 31 March 2021 13.50 2.94 - 196.81 1,722.19 775 22.46 3.13 1,569.29
NET CARRYING AMOUNT '

As at 31 March 2020 23.25 6.66 331.28 310.62 1,305.72 732 17.78 3.69 2,006.32
As at 31 March 2021 14.56 5.28 334.02 298.56 1,186.26 7.74 15.73 4.05 1,871.20
Notes

HThe Company has legally valid, clear & marketable title over the freehold land & huildings amounting to T 318.12 crore and ¥ 3.24 crore respectively, vested in the company
pursuant to the camposite scheme of arrangement. Mutation of whele land at Hisar {other than 97 kanal of land amounting to T 998 Crore} has been recorded by lang
Revenue Department in the name of the Company.




JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED _
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

3. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

K4 |n Crgge)

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT

As at 01 April 2019 . B6.25 17.44 50.26 153.95
Additions - 8.86 - 8.86
Disposals/adjustments - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 86.25 26,30 50.26 162,81
Additions - 7.02 - 7.02
Disposalsfadjustments 10.98 1.33 - 12,31
As at 31 March 2021 75.27 31.95 50.26 157.52

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

As at 01 April 2019 - 6.75 50.26 57.01
Charge for the year - 3.78 - 3.78
Relating to disposals/adjustments - - - -

As at 31 March 2020 - 10.53 50.26 60.79
Charge for the year - 8.28 - 8.28
Relating to disposals/adjustments - 1.31 - 131
As at 31 March 2021 - 17.50 50.26 67.76

NET CARRYING AMOUNT
As at 31 March, 2020 86.25 15,77 - 102.02
As at 31 March, 2021 75.27 14.49 - 85.76

* amortised upto 5 Years




JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(? in Crore)

e B e

4 INVESTMENTS

NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS
AT COST LESS PROVISION

A Equity shares fully paid up of assoclate company-quoted

Jindal Stalnless Limited # 16,82,84,309 z 366.19 16,82,84,309 2 366.19
Share in prefit from assaciate - equity method 426.29 276.33
TOTAL{A) 792.48 §42.52

B Equity shares fully pald up of associate company-unguoted

Jindal Stainless Corporate Management Services Pvt. Ltd. 5,000 10 0.01 5,000 10 0.01
Share in profit from associate - equity method ’ 5.19 4.04
1.5.5. Steelitalia Limited - - - 77,13,190 10 771
Share in (loss) from assoclate - equity method ${tlll 15th January,2021) - {7.71}
~
. : TOTAL{B} 5.20 4.05

€ Gout./Semi Govt, securities - non trade at fair value

National Savings Certificate | T 1,500 ( ¥ 1,500)]* 0.00 0.00
TOTAL {C} 0.00 0.00
TOTAL - NON CURRENT INVESTMENT (A+B+C} 797.68 646.57
Aggregate amount of quoted Investments 792,48 642.52
Aggregate market value of quoted Investments 1,137.60 405.57
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 5.20 4.05

# Pladge of 7,84,15,662 (7,84,15,662) shares in favour of lenders of Jindal Stainless Limited and pledge of 8,98,68,647 {8,98,68,647) shares in favour of lenders of the
company. {Read with Note no 34{iv})

* Lodged with Government Authorities as security.

$ As per Para 38 of Ind AS-28 "Investments in assoclates” investor will recognise share of loss in associate upto Its interest in associate, accordingly loss of ¥5.35 crore
not recognised till 31 March,2020, !




JINDAL STAINLESS [HISAR) LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

5 NONCURRENT LOANS
{Unsecured, considered good unless ctherwise stated)
{refer note no. 43}
Loans to related party * 1,050.00 500.00

TOTAL - NON CURRENT LOANS 1,050.00 200.00

* carrying interest rate@ 10% p.a.

6 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Securlty deposits 34,73 33.91 2.51 295

[Net of provision of T 0.54 crore (T 0.54 ¢rore)]

Interest receivable S (refer note no. 43} - - 249,03 164.18

Other recelvable # - - 45.99 74,75

Derivative assets - - 4,98 -
1.77 C.25 - -

Bank deposits with original maturity of more than 12 menths*

TOTAL - OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 36.50 34.16 302.49 241.88
4 includes % 245.29 crore { T 162.00 crore) receivable from Jindal Stainless Limited.

It Includes export incéntives etc.

* under llen with banks/govt. authorities

7  DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [NET)

(a) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Difference hetween book & tax depreciable assets 0.28 4.14
Total deferred tax lNability 0,28 4.14

{b) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Disallowance under income tax act 3.30 0.90
Brought forward loss/unabsorbed depreciation 5.99 -

Total deferred tax assets 9.29 0.90
MAT CREDIT ENTITLEMENT - 333
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) : 9.01 0.09

8 OTHER ASSETS

Capital advances [Net of provision of T 2.68 crore (T Nif)] 7.26 30.45 - -

Advance o vendors - - 50.43 43.32
Advance to employees - - 0.10 0.31
Balances with indlrect tax authoritles - - 59.21 122.66
Unbilled revenue - - B 0.24
Other recejvables * 0,76 096 11.43 12.59
TOTAL - OTHER ASSETS 8.02 31.41 121.17 179.12

* Includes prepaid expenses etc

STONA N
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; Ux OC\]\




JINDAL STAINLESS {HISAR)} LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

9  INVENTORIES
{As taken by the management}
{valued at lower of cost and net reallzable value unless otherwise stated )

Raw materials |Including material in transit ¥141.37 crore (T 174.73 crore }] £00.97 53398
Work In progress 511.29 448,15
FInished goods - 441,05 462.30
Stock In trade 3.08 318
Stare and spares [Including material in transit ¥3.30 crore { ¥ 17.90 crare)] g2.23 1056.06
Scrap (at estimated realizable value} 0.38 0.34
TOTAL - INVENTORIES 1,639.01 1,554.01

10 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Unsecured

Considered good* (refer note no. 43) 916.56 746.81
Credit impaired 50.01 42.75
Less : Allowance for expected credh losses (50.01) (42.75)
TOTAL - TRADE RECEIVABLES 916.56 746.81

*Tha above includes trade receivables of 26.62 crore (% 55.88 crore} due for more than 180 days.

11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balances with banks : 8.06 6.63
Bank Deposits with orlginal maturity of less than three month * 0.24 0.23
Cheques In hand/money In transit 0.01 12.61
Cash in hand 0.07 0.13
Puja and sliver coins | ¥ 18,814 { T17,964)] 0.00 0.00
TOTAL - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 8.38 19.60

* under llen with Banks/Government authorities.

12 OTHER BANK BALANCES

Bank Deposits with ariginal maturity of more than three month but less than 12 months * 12,52 14.20

TOTAL - OTHER BANKS BALANCES 12.52 14.20
* under llen with Banks / Govt authorities :

13 CURRENT TAX ASSETS {NET)

Current tax assets [Net of provision of ¥ 0,01 Crore (¥ 44.77 Crore)] 0.61 0.81

TOTAL - CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) 0.51 0.81

JECE
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SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

240,000,000 (24¢,000,000) equity shares of T /- each 48.00 48,00

10,000,000 (10,000,000) preference shares of T 2/+each 2.00 2.00

50.00 50.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

235,934,685 (235,934,685} equity shares of T 2/- each 47.19 47.19

TOTAL - SHARE CAPITAL 47.19 47.1%

RECONCILIATION OF THE NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
No. of Shares No. of Shares

Shares outstanding al the beglnhing of the year 23,59,34,685 23,59,34,685

Shares outstanding at Lhe end of the year 23,59,34,685 23,59,34,685

[b} TERMS/RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES

(e

(d) No bonus, buy back, issue of share other than in cash in last 5 years.

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 2/- per share. Each sharehalder Is eligible for one vote per eguity share held [other than the
shares represented by Regulation $ Global Depositary Shares [the "GDSs"} issued by the Company whose voting rights are subject to eertain conditions and procedure
as prescribed under the Regulatlon § Deposit Agreement). The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupzes. The dividend proposed, If any, by the Beard af
Directars is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensting Anpual General Mesting and also has equal right in distributlon of Profit/Surplus in preportions to
the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders.

As on 31 March 2021, 7,552,167 GDSs (7,552,167 GDSs) with 15,104,334 underlying equity shares (15,104,334 equity shares) were outstanding. Each GDS represents 2
underlying equity shares of the Company.

EQUITY SHARES IN THE COMPANY HELD BY EACH SHAREHOLDER HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES ARE AS UNDER

As at As at
NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
JSL Dverseas Holding Limited 3,02,00,000 12.80% 3,02,00,000 12.B0%
JSL Overseas Limited 2,65,60,440 11.26% 2,65,60,440 11.26%
ELM Fark Fund Limited 1,94,32,160 8.24% 1,94,32,160 8.24%
Hypnhos Fund Limited 1,19,87,711 5.08% 1,25,87,711 5.34%

Note: JSL Overseas Holding Limited also hold 71,17,492 GDS representing 1,42,34,984 underlying equity shares of T 2/~ each.

13
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14A, OTHER EQUITY
3 i

(¥ In Crore)}

f ..o‘..". : ; : ok ; . 3 ¢ ‘17 : i

5 &

a%;? .

Balance as at 01 April 2019 0.05 562.94 - 1,244.20 [1.60) 1,805.59 47.49
Profit for the year 2013-20 - - - 392.87 - 392.87 7:.91
Other comprehensive income for the year 2019-20 - - - - 13.69 13.69 {0.04)
Transltlen of nen controliing interest of subsidiaries due to 0.04 2.64 6.34 18.42 (0.03) 27.41 {30.53})
change In shareholding

Change in associate shareholding - - - {3.55) (12.19} {15.74) -
Balance as at 31 March 2020 0.09 565,58 6.34 1,651.94 {0.13} 2,223.82 24.84
Profit for the year 2020-21 - - 693.77 - 693.77 1.82
Other comprehensive Income for the year 2020-21 - - - - 643 5.43 0.01
Balance as at 31 March 2021 0.0% 565.58 6,34 234571 6.30 2,924.03 26.67

Nature of Reserves )
Capital Reserve :- Represents on cancellation of share capital In terms of composite scheme of arrangement.

N
J:curities Premlum :- Represents the amount recelved in excess of par value of securitles. Premlum on redemption of securlties Is accounted in security premium available,

Where security premium is not avaitable, premium on redemption of securities is accounted in statement of profit and loss. Section 52 of Companies Act, 2013 specify
restriction and utilisation of security premium .

Other Comprehensive Income Reserve :- Represents the balance in equity for items ta be accounted In ather comprehensive income. OCI s classified into i}. items that will not
be reclassifled to profit and loss if). [terns that will be reclassified to profit and loss.

General reserve :- Represents the statutory reserve In accordance with Indian Corporate law wherein a portion of profit is apportioned to general reserve. Under Companies

Act, 1956 It was mandatory to transfer amount before a company can declare dividend. However, under Companies Act, 2013 transfer of any amount to General reserve is at
the discretlon of the Company.
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15 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

SECURED
{a} Rupee term loans from banks 1,219.61 1,799.03 30.15 130.00
|b) Working capital demand loan from banks 3.87 - 2.90 -
[} Worklng capital terrm koans from financlal Institutions - 2.57 2.69 3.36
(d) Car loans from bank - 0.03 0.05 ) 0.05
TOTAL - SECURED 1,223.48 1,801.63 35.79 133.41
UNSECURED
{e) External Commerical Borrowings from other party - - 4,35 -
{f) Loan from other party 26.93 27.01 - -
TOTAL - UNSECURED 26.93 27.01 4.35 -
Less : Amount disclosed under the head other current linanclal - - 40,14 133.41
liabilities
TOTAL - LONG TERM BORROWINGS 1,250.41 1,828.64 - -

Secured Borrowings

{a) The term loan facility from banks amounting to ¥ 1,249.76 Crore {3 1,929.03 Crore) are repayable in quarterly instalments. ¥ 30.15 Crore during 2021-22 [four
Instalments - T 5.97 Crore, T 7.55 Crore and twa Instalments of T 8.31 Crare each), T 34.64 Crore during 2022-23 (three Instalments of T B.31 Crore each and one
instalment of T 9.71 Crore}, T 248.60 Crore during 2023-24 (four installments - T 41.62 Crore, lwo instalments of T 68.72 Crore each and one instalment of T 69.55
Crore), T 278.21 Crore during 2024-25 (Instaiments of ¥ 69.55 Crore each), T 278.49 Crore during 2025-26 {three Instalments of ¥ 69.55 Crore each and one instalment
of ¥69.83 Crore), T 279.33 Crore during 2026-27 {instalments of T 63,83 Crore each}, T 99.03 Crore during FY 2027-28 [four instalments - T 67.16 Crare, T 26.29 Crore, T
2.51 Crore and T 3,07 Crore) and balance amount of T 1,31 Crore in 2028-29,
The term loan facility Is secured/ to be secured by first pari-passu charge by way of martgage of Company's immovable properties and hypothecation of moveable fixed
assets both present & future and second parl-passu charge by way of hypothecation and/far pledge of current assets including finished goods, raw materials, work-in-
progress, consumable stores and spares, book debts, bills receivable, etc both present and future. The stated term loan fachity are further securedy ta be secured by a
flrst ranking pari-passu charge by way of hypothecation or assignment In retation to Joans and advances advanced by the Company to J5L. (read with note no. 34)

Rupee term loan facility [except for Indusind Bank term loan) has been sanctioned at lloating rate of interest linked with 5BI base rate plus applicable spread of 165
bps. The lenders alsc have an option ta link their effective rate of interest with their own bank’s base rate/ MCLR and adjust the spread accordingly. Indusind Bank {1BL}
term loan facikty has been sanctioned at floating rate of interest linked with 1BL's 1 year MCLR plus applicable spread of 65 bps.

(b} In case of JSL Lifestyle Limited (JSLL), The working capital demand Joan facility Is secured by first parl-passu charge by way of mortgage of JSLLimmovable properties and
hypothecation of moveable flxed assets both present & future and by way of hypothecation and/or pledge of current assets including finished goads, raw materials,
work-In-progress, consumable stores and spares, book debts, bills receivable, etc both present and future. The loan is repayable as follows:(a} 8.25% Demand Loan of

1 crare with outstanding balance of T 0.78 crore is repayable in 14 monthly equal instalments ending in May 2022,(b)7.40% Demand Loan of % 2.25 crores with
outstanding balance of T 1.63 crores is repayable in 13 monthly equal instalments ending In April 2022, c)7.95% Demand Loan of X 4.09 crores with outstanding balance
of T 4.00 crores is repayable in 36 monthly ecual instalments ending in Nov 2024.

{c} In case of lindal Stalnless Steelway Limlted {JS5L), Working Capital Term Loan Facility are secured by way of first pari-passu charge on the exlsting fixed assets of the
company {both present and future) and second pari-passu charge an the current assets of the J55L (both prasent and future).The loan is repayable by January,2022 in
27 Installments and earries floating Interest rate which range from 9.95% p.a.to 11.1% p.a.

{d} in case of Jindal Stainless Steelway Limited, Vehicle loan is secured by way of hyothecatlon of vehicles purchased there under and payable for the terms of ihe
agreement.The loan is repayable In 36 EMI till September 2021 and carries interest @ 9.20% p.a.

Unsecured Borrowings .

{e) In case of J5 Steelitalia Limited, Current Maturities of Long term debt of Exterhal Commerclal borrwings includes overdue amount of T 3.07 crore and T 1.28 crore
payable ta Inox Market Services 5.8.L and Steelway 5.R.L respectively. JSS Steelitalia Limited has applied for waiver of interest due to financlal constraint. Hence, no
pravisian for Interest has been made from April 2016 cnwards .

(¢

In case of Green Delhi BQS Limited and JSL Lifestyle Limited, unsecured loan shall be repayable by the end of March 2025,

16 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Lease Llability 15,98 18.23 494 5.06
Current maturities of non-current borrowings - - 40,14 133.41
Interest accrued - - 0.96 18.37
Capital payables - - 28.70 38.72
Derivatlve liabillties - - - 11.08
Security deposits - - 2.99 3.02
Due to employees - - 18,36 17.16
Other outstanding financlal liabilities* 537 - 353,55 241 .49

TOTAL - OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
* Includes provision for expenses fﬁA —
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17 PROVISIONS

For employee benefits 18.18 20.87 3.26 3,07

TOTAL - PROVISIONS 18.18 20,87 3.26 3.07

18 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY [NET)

{a) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Difference between book & tax depreciable assets 55,38 67.81

Other temporary differences 2.68 2,90

Total deferred tax labllity 58.06 70.71
(n} DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Disallowance under Income tax act 40.5¢ 32.59

Total deferred tax assets 10.50 32.59

MA‘i’ CREDIT ENTITLEMENT ' 0.56 0.01

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY {NET) 17.00 37.71

19 CURRENT BORRCWINGS

SECURED
Working capital Tacilities from banks 155,40 196.01
Buyer credit - agalnst working capital 12.14 -
TOTAL - SECURED 167.54 196.01
UNSECURED
Loan from other parties 22.52 22.52
TOTAL - UNSECURED 22.52 22.52
TOTAL - CURRENT BORROWINGS 190.06 21R.53

Secured Borrowings

Working capital facilitles {Including buyer eredit) are secured by first pari-passu charge by way of hypothecation andfor pledge of current assets including finlshed
goods, raw materla), work in progress, consumable stores and spares, book debts, kill receivable, etc both present and future and by way of second charge in respect of
ather moveable and immoveable properties, both present and future, of the JSHLJSSL and Lifestyle. Working cagita! facility is repayable on demand. (read with Note

no. 34}
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2

1 131 March 2020

TRADE PAYABLES

Micro and small enterprises 32.61 50.43
Trade payables (including acceptances)(other than micra and small enterprises) 1,692.48 1,383.86
TOTAL TRADE PAYABLES 1,725.0% 1,434.29

Based on the intimatlon received from supplier regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006, the required
disclosure is given below * :

Principal amount due outstanding 40.93 50.51
Interest due on above due outstanding and unpaid - -
Interest paid to the supplier - -
Payments made to the suppller beyond the appolnted day during the year - -
Interest due and payable for the year of delay - -
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding year - -

* to the extent information availahle with the company.

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advance from customers 44,00 45.08
Other outstanding liabilities * 213.83 207.43
TOTAL - OQTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 257.83 252.51

* Includes statutory dues, arbltration liability etc.

22

CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES {NET)

Current tax liabilities [Net of prepald tax T 404.62 Crore (% 453,67 crore)] 106.56 4.96

TOTAL - CURRENT TAX LYABILITIES (NET} 106.56 4.96

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

SALE OF PRODUCTS

Manufactured goods 8,500.74 8,814,568

Stock In trade 405,04 258,98

Export benefits 25.22 38.98

9,331.00 9,112.64

SALE OF SERVICES

Job charges receved 23.96 66.49
23.96 66.49

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

sale of gases / slag 12.47 17.49

Sale of scrap ’ 10.17 156,52

Provision for doubtful debts/advances reversed - 0.43

Miscellaneous income 22.69 25.43
45.33 195.87

TQTAL - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 9,379.00
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27

Notes to the consolidated financ

tatements for the year e_nded 31 March 2021

OTHER INCOME

INTEREST INCOME ON

Loan & advances 96,55 57.01
Trade receivables 1.21 2.72
97.76 §9.73
GAIN ON SALE OF CURRENT INVESTMENTS 0.02 -
DOTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME (NET) 9.44 33.13
TOTAL - OTHER INCOME 107.22 132.86

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED

Raw material consumed 5,968.10 5,985.27

TOTAL - COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 5,968.10 5,085.27

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

OPENING STOCK

Finlshed goods 462,30 433.76
Waork In progress 448.15 521.08
Serap 0.34 10.73
Stock in trade 3.18 -
TOTAL 913.97 965.57
Add : Pertalning to perlod before associate )5S Steelitalia became subsidlary

Finished goods 0.04 -
Work In progress 0.39

Scrap 0.01 -
TOTAL OPENING STOCK 914,41 965,57

CLOSING STOCK

finished goods 441,05 462.30
Work in progress 511.2% 448.15
Scrap 0.38 c.34
Stock in trade 3.09 3.18
TOTAL CLOSING STOCK 955.81 513.97
TOTAL - CHANGES IN INVENTORIES . [41.40) 51.60

£
March-2020;

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries, wages, bonus and other benefits 210.05 213.44
Contributlon to provident and other funds 10.82 11.42
Staff welfare expenses 6.55 10.35

TOTAL - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 235.21
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28 FINANCE COSTS

Interest expenses 227.86 285.15
Other borrowing ¢osts 23.08 33,52
TOTAL - FINANCE COSTS 250.94 322.77

29 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 282,10 290.80
Amortization of Intangible assets 2.28 3.78
TOTAL - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 290.38 294.58

30 OTHER EXPENSES

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Consumption of stores and spares 491.2¢ 544,64
Power and fuel 657.50 768.46
Labour processing & transportation charges 169.07 186.84
Repairs to buildings 6.22 4.07
Repalrs to plant & machinery 23.88 29.74
Job work expenses 69.10 70.33
Other manufacturing expenses 17.16 18.41
1,434.13 1,622.45
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Insurance 15.12 12,11
Rent 4.7¢ 4.84
Rates and taxes 1,76 252
Legal and professional 61.76 69.17
Postage, telegram, telex and telephone 3.56 317
Printing & stationary 3.61 3.33
Travelling & conveyance 2.95 8.08
Managerial commission 3,93 11,22
Director's meeting fees 0.25 . 030
Vehicle upkeep and maintenance 5.31 7.52
Auditor's remuneration 0.74 0.68
Donation 0.11 0.19
Loss {net) on sale/discard of property, plant and equipment 2.87 0.97
Corporate soclal responsibility (refer note no 53) 11.10 10.31
Miscellanesus expenses 22.25 13.75
140.11 148.16
SELLING EXPENSES
Freight & forwarding expenses 117.99 108.71
Commission on sales 11.62 18.23
Other selling expenses 9.55 5.97
Allowance for expected credit losses 435 522
Bad debts {net of recovery) B.90 5.64
Advertisement & publicity 4.51 7.97
156.92 152.74
TOTAL - OTHER EXPENSES 1,731.16 1,923.39

MET LOS5 ON SALE/DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQGUIPMENT INCLUDES :
Loss on sale 2.87 0.72
Loss on discard - 0.18
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31.
(T in Crore)
A | Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of : As at As at
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
i} | Sale tax demands against which company preferred appeals. 154 | 0.53
ii) | Excise duty/custom/service tax/Cess/ show cause notices/ 150.90 152.22
demands against which company has preferred appeals.
iiiy | Claims and other liabilities against the company not 68.18 63.24
acknowledged as debt.
iv) | Income tax demands against which company has preferred 5.19 5.60
appeals.
B | Guarantee given to custom authorities for import under EPCG 147.36 118.34
Scheme {Custom duty saved as on 31 March 2021 T 29.86 crore
(326.88 crore) }
C | Corporate guarantee given to banks against credit facilities / 4,298.51 4,841.62
financial assistance availed by Jindal Stainless Limited.
Note: Contingent liabilities in respect of associate (refer note no. 50)
32. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net
of advances) is ¥ 40.47 Crore (T 149.16 Crore).
33. Exceptional items includes gain/ {loss) (net) of T 27.64 Crore {3 27.64 Crore}) on translation/settlement
of foreign currency monetary items (including borrowing), gain / (loss) of ¥ 16.06 Crore (X (12.25)
Crore) upon marked to market of derivatives contracts (net), gain/{loss) of ¥ {2.31) Crore (¥ 4.70 Crore}
on forward cover cancellation.
34, The term loan facility and working capital facility of the Company are also secured by the following
additional securities:
{i) Unconditional & irrevocable personal guarantee of Mr. Ratan Jindal;
{ii) Unconditional & irrevocable corporate guarantee of Jindal Stainless Limited (JSL);
{iii) Pledge of 87.7% of Promoter’s shareholding, as determined on the basis of the filings of the
Borrower with the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI);
(iv) Pledge of 8,98,68,647 shares of JSL {out of 16,82,84,309 shares} held by the Company in favour
of lenders of the Company. Balance 7,84,15,662 no. shares have been pledged in favour of
Lenders of JSL;
(v} Pledge over investments of the Company in subsidiaries as listed below:
. JSL Lifestyle Limited; and
. JSL Logistics Limited
35. (a) On 29 December 2020, the Board of Directors of the Company had approved a Composite Scheme

of Arrangement (the ‘Scheme’) under Section 230 to 232 (read with Section 66 and other applicable
provisions) of Companies Act, 2013 amongst the Company, Jindal Stainless Limited, JSI. Lifestyle
Limited, Jindal Lifestyle Limited, ISL Media Limited and Jindal Stainless Corporate Management Services

Private Limited. The Scheme having appointed date

.‘c_v. ald

01 April 2020 is subject to the approval of
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36.

37

(b) Outbreak of Covid-19 has disturbed the economic activity through interruption in manufacturing
process, disruption in supply chain, etc. for the Company during the year ended 31 March 2021 and
post 31 March 2021. The Company, considering internal and external factors known to the
management, has made assessment of likely adverse impact on economic environment in general, and
financial risk on account of Covid-19 on carrying value of its assets and operations of the Company upto
the date of these financial results. The Company is closely monitoring the impact of this pandemic and
believes this pandemic may not have significant adverse impact on the long term operations and
performance of the Company.

¢) Certain balances of trade receivable and trade payable are in process of confirmation and/or
reconciliation. In the opinion of the management, on confirmation / reconciliation, there will not be
any material impact.

The Company had challenged the legality of LADT Act / Entry Tax Act in the state of Haryana before the
Hon'ble Punjab and Haryana High Court / Supreme Court of India. Subsequently, on the SLP of the
Haryana Government, Constitutional Bench of the Hon’ble Supreme vide its judgement dated 11
November 2016 held the applicability of entry tax valid on compensatory ground and directed its
Divisional/ Regular Bench for examining the provisions of the state legislation on the issue of
discrimination with respect to the parameters of Article 304 (a} of the Constitution and competence of
state legislatures to levy entry tax on goods entering the landmass of India from another country. The
division bench of Hon'ble Supreme Court vide its order dated 21 March 2017 (declared on 20 May
2017) remanded back the matter and permitted the petitioners to file petition before respective High
Court to decide on factual background or any other constitutional/ statutory issues arises for
consideration. The company accordingly filed Civil Writ Petition before Hon'ble High Court of Punjab &
Haryana on 30 May 2017. The Hon’ble High Court granted interim relief by order for stay of demand on
31 May 2017 till any further direction.

In the meanwhile, the division bench of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India vide its order dated 09 October
2017 has upheld the legislative competence of the State Legislatures to levy Entry Tax on Import of
goods from any territory outside India while examining the Entry Tax legislations of the State of Odisha,
Kerala and Bihar.

The Company has made necessary provisions in this regard based on own assessment and calculation.
In view of above, Interest/ penalty if any, will be accounted for as and when this is finally determined/
decided by the Hon’ble Court.

Green Delhi BQS Limited (GDBQS) had entered into a Concessionaire Agreement (“Agreement”} with
DTC in 2007 on Build, Operate and Transfer basis of Bus Queue Shelters across identified locations in
Delhi (“Sites”). Subsequently, there was dispute between the GDBQS and DTC over the non-handover
of certain Sites. Thereafter, the Agreement was unilaterally terminated by the DTC in 2011. GDBQS
then approached the Delhi High Court for resolution of dispute. The Hon'ble Court directed that the
matter be resolved by arbitration as per the Agreement. The matter was then referred to a panel of
three arbitrators who by a unanimous award dated July 1, 2019 (“Arbitration award”} held that DTC
had committed first breach of the Agreement by not handing over the Sites to GDBQS. The Arbitration
award, after considering the claim and counterclaim of the parties directed DTC to pay an amount of
#16.51 Crore to GDBQS within 6 weeks of the Arbitration award. However DTC filed an appeal against
the Arbitration award before the Delhi High Court and prayed for grant of stay on the enforceability of
the same. The High Court vide its order dated December 16, 2019, granted the stay subject to the
condition that DTC deposits T16.51 crore in the Registry of the Court within a period of 8 weeks from
e-the Delhi High Court for further proceedings.
ASETD
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38. Green Delhi BQS Limited has taken unsecured loan from certain companies, aggregating to T 7054
crore outstanding as on 31 March 2021. GDBQS is not able to service interest liability due 1o
insufficient cash flow/-ve net worth of the Company. GDBQS has negotiated said Companies for waiver
of interest liability with an assurance to pay the principal liability after the outcome of the Arbitraticn
proceedings, which is likely to be decided during the next financial year.

39, Financial Risk Management

39.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise horrowings, trade and other
payables, and financial guarantee contracts. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to manage
finances for the Group’s operations. The Group' has loan, Investment, trade receivables, other
receivables, cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations. The Group also enters
into derivative transactions. The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

i} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk,
interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Foreign currency
risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of
a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. This is based on the
financial assets and financial liabilities held as at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.

ii) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a financial loss.

iif) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to meet its present and future cash and
collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.

The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group uses

derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk exposures. The Group does not acquire or issue
derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.

Risk management is carried out by the treasury department under policies approved by the board of
directors. The treasury team identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with
the Group's operating units. The board provides principles for overall risk management, as well as
policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, and credit risk, use of
derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and investment of excess
liquidity. ’

i} Market Risk

The sensitivity analysis excludes the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying value of
post-employment benefit obligations provisions and on the non-financial assets and liabilities. The
sensitivity of the relevant Statement of Profit and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in the
respective market risks. The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the
effects of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. The Group uses derivative
financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward contracts depending upon the underlying
contract and risk management strategy to age jts exposures to foreign exchange fluctuations and
interest rate.
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Foreign exchange risk and sensitivity

An Exposure can be defined as a Contracted Cash Flow (Trade Receivable, Trade Payable, loan,
purchase order placed or sales order received} denominated in a currency other than indian Rupees.

The Group may have foreign currency exposure on account of the following items:
Exposure against Working capital —

i} Export Trade Receivables and export sales orders received;

ii) Imports Trade Payables and purchase orders raised;

iii) Packing credit in foreign currency (PCFC),

iv) Borrowings against FCNR(B) deposits of the banks;

v) Advances from customers;

vi) Any other kind of foreign currency borrowings as permitted by RBI for financing working

capital of the Group.
vii) Exposure against long term financing/relating to projects:
i. Foreign Currency Borrowings for cap'ital and project expansion;
ii. Payments due against imported capital equipment for projects;
iii. Purchase orders for capital expenditure;

iv. Any kind of foreign currency borrowing used for leng term financing requirements of the

Group.

Derivatives Financial Instruments

Derivative contracts entered into by the Group and outstanding as on 31 March 2021 for hedging

currency risks:

As at 31 March 2021

Forward covers

USD/INR Sale 44 65.000 475.18
EURC/USD Sale 32 17.150 147.04
USD/INR Buy 144 43.721 319.67

As at 31 March 2020

Forward covers

USD/INR Sale 56 59.283 447.88
EURO/USD Sale 26 15.335 127.78
USD/INR , Buy 109 34.847 263.37

Note: INR equivalent values have been calculated at the year end exchange rates in INR to give an

Actual hedges however may b

e in different currency
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Foreign Currency exposures that are not hedged by derivative instruments or otherwise outstanding as

on !31_.Marc|j 2021 is as t_mder'

{x
FrEC 5

Account receivables

USD 4.226 30.90 2,582 19.52
GBP 0.054 0.55 0.107 1.01
EURO 0.001 0.007 0.010 0.08
Account payables

USD 15.890 116.18 13.400 101.27
EURO 2.908 24.94 3.644 30.39
CHF 0.024 0.18 0.237 1.86
GBP 0.517 5.21 0.387 3.63
CAD 0.040 0.23 0.040 0.22
IPY 0.155 0.01 - :
Buyer Credits

uUsD 1.505 11.00 : -
EURO 0.132 1.14 : -
Working Capital Borrowings

uUsD 2.904 21.23 1.779 12.87
EURO 4.527 38.84 . i
ECB Borrowings

EURO 0.510 4.35 - :

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity in the USD, EURO and other currencies to the Indian
Rupee with all other variables held constant. The impact on the Group’s profit before tax and other
comprehensive income due to Changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities are given

&Y
w
»

below:
Foreign exchange risk and sensitivity (Un hedged)
(T In Crore)
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Change in currency exchange Effect on profit/ Effect on profit/
rate (loss) before tax {loss) before tax
UsD +5% (5.88) {4.84)
-5% 5.88 4.84
EURO +5% {3.47) (1.49)
-5% 3.47 1.49
GBP +5% (0.23) (0.13)
-5% 0.23 0.13
CAD +5% (0.01) {0.01)
-5% GaWEHReN 001 L 001
JPY 5% (5 “\%.00)(5,11 \\?).LLM\}}‘_:\ -
o
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-5% 0.00 (5,119) -
CHF +5% (0.01) {0.09)
-5% 0.01 0.09

The assumed movement in exchange rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable

market environment.

The Group transacts business primarily in Indian Rupee, USD, EURO, JPY, GBP and CHF. The Group has
obtained foreign currency loans and has foreign currency trade payables and receivables and is
therefore, exposed to foreign exchange risk. Certain transactions of the Group act as natural hedge as a
portion of both assets and liabilities are denominated in similar foreign currencies. For the remaining
exposure to foreign exchange risk, the Group adapts the policy of selective hedging based on risk
perception of management. Foreign exchange hedging contracts are carried at fair value.

Summary of exchange difference accounted in statement of profit and loss

(% In Crore)

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Currency Fluctuations

Net foreign exchange gain shown as exceptional item

41.39

20.09

TOTAL

41.39

20.09

Interest rate risk and sensitivity

The Group will have Interest rate exposure on all interest bearing financial assets and liabilities. These

could be broadly categorized as under:

a) Interest bearing Trade Receivables and Trade Payables;

b} Working capital borrowings;
c) Long term borrowings.

All interest bearing assets and liabilities need to be captured, first based on the currency denomination
e.g., INR, USD. Further classification needs to be done based on whether these are against floating rate

benchmarks or fixed rate

With all other variables held constant, the following table demonstrates the impact of borrowing cost
on floating rate portion of borrowings and borrowings on which interest rate swaps are taken.

iIn Crore)

INR borrowings +50 {6.38) (10.51)
-50 6.38 10.51
USD borrowings +50 (0.50) (0.06)
-50 0.50 0.06
FURO borrowings +50 (0.21) -
0.21 -

ate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently
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Price risk and sensitivity

The Group is exposed to the movement in price of key raw materials in domestic and international
markets. The Group has in place policies to manage exposure 10 fluctuations in the prices of the key
raw materials used in operations. The Group enters into contracts for procurement of material, most of
the transactions are short term fixed price contract and a few transactions are long term fixed price
contracts.

The Group is not facing any exposure to equity price risk as all of its equity investments are within the
group and its associates.

ii) Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from
its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial
instruments.

Trade receivables

The Group extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Group considers factors such
as credit track record in the market and past dealings for extension of credit to customers. Outstanding
Trade receivables are regularly monitored. The Group evaluates the concentration of risk with respect
to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and
operate in largely independent markets. The Group has also taken advances and security deposits from
its customers, which mitigate the credit risk to an extent.

In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Group has used a practical expedient
by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The
provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking
information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables that are due
and rates used in the provision matrix.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

The Group considers factors such as track record, size of the institution, market reputation and service
standards to select the banks with which balances and deposits are maintained. The bank balances are
maintained with the institutions with which the Group has also availed borrowings. The Group does not
maintain significant cash and deposit balances other than those required for its day to day operations

ili) Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and
collateral requirements. The Group relies on a mix of borrowings, capital infusion and excess operating
cash flows to meet its needs for funds. The current committed lines of credit are sufficient to meet its
short to medium term expansion needs. The Group monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity
requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient
headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all times so that the Group does not
breach borrowing limits or covenants {where applicable) on any of its borrowing facilities.

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial liabilities and net-
settled derivative financial liabilities into relevant maturity based on the remaining period at the
balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

The Group is required to maintain ratios (including total debt to EBITDA / net worth, EBITDA to gross
interest, debt service coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in the loan agreements
at specified levels. In the event of failure to meet any of these ratios these loans become callable at
the option of lenders, except where exemption is provided by lender.
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As at 31 March 2021

(¥ In Crore)

AR
Borrowings* o 1,480.61 230.20 311.46 | 938.95( 1,480.61
Other financial liabilities 439,85 418.50 14.13 7.22 439,85
Trade payables 1,725.09 , 1,725.09 - -| 1,725.09
Total 3,645.55 | 2,373.79 325,59 | 946.17 | 3,645.55
* Including current maturity.
As at 31 March 2020
(X In Crore)
e N : hud L BN
Borrowings* 2,180.58 351.94 | 588.60 | 1,240.04 | 2,180.58
Other financial liabilities 354.03 335.80 7.78 10.45 354.03
Trade payables 1,434.29 1,434.29 - -] 1,434.29
Total 3,968.90 2,122.03 | 596.38 | 1,250.49 | 3,968.90
* Including current maturity.
Unused Lines of Credit
(T In Crore)

Secured 257.10
Unsecured -
Total 189.22 257.10

Interest rate and currency of borrowings

The below details do not necessarily represent foreign currency or interest rate exposure to the income
statement, since the Group has taken derivatives for offsetting the foreign currency and interest rate

exposure.

INR "1,338.85 1,277.05 61.80 9.44%
USD 98.57 08.57 i 1.96%
EURO 43.19 1.85%
Total 1,480.61
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For the ear ended 31 March 2020

INR 5167.71 210357 64.14
USD 12.87 12.87 -
Total 2,180.58 2.116.44 64.14

39.2 Competition and price risk

The Group faces competition from domestic and international competitors. Nevertheless, it believes
that it has competitive advantage in terms of high quality products and by continuously upgrading its
expertise and range of products and trustworthy and innovative solution to meet the needs of its
customers.

39.3 Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, redeem or buy back capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. The Group’s primary objective when managing capital is to ensure -
that it maintains an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios and safeguard the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern in order to support its business and provide maximum returns for
shareholders. The Group also proposes to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

For the purpose of the Group’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, share premium and
all other equity. Net debt includes, interest bearing toans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalent.

The Group monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital.

Loans and borrowmgs o T T o 1 480. 61| h 2,18058
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 8.38 19.60
Net debt 1,472.23 2,160.98
Total capital 2,971.22 2,271.01
Capital and net debt 4,443.45 4,431.99
Gearing ratio 33% 49%
40, Fair values of financial assets and liabilities and hierarchy

The Group maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the
best and most relevant data available. The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

trade payables, and other current f|nanc1al
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2} Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables / borrowings are evaluated by the Group
based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk
characteristics. Fair vatue of variable interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying values. For
fixed interest rate borrowing fair value is determined by using the discounted cash flow {DCF) method
using discount rate that reflects the issuer’s borrowings rate. Risk of non-performance for the Group is
considered to be insignificant in valuation.

3) The fair values of derivatives are estimated by using pricing models, where the inputs to those
models are based on readily observable market parameters, basis contractual terms, period to
maturity, and market parameters such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and volatility. These
models do not contain a high level of subjectivity as the valuation techniques used do not require
significant judgment, and inputs thereto are readily observable from actively quoted market prices.
Management has evaluated the credit and non-performance risks associated with its derivative
counterparties and believe them to be insignificant and not warranting a credit adjustment.

Fair Value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Group’s financial asset and
financial liabilities, grouped into Level 1 o Level 3 as described below:

Level 1- Quoted price {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date.

Level 2- Inputs other than quoted prices include within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liahility, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3- Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the financial

instruments of the companies: -

Note | Level As at As at | Valuation Techniques
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 and Key Inputs
(X In Crore) (% In Crore)
Financial assets /liabilities at fair value through amortised cost:
{a) | Financial assets
Loans 5 3 1,050.00 900.00 | Discounted cash flows
Other financial assets 6 3 334.01 276.04 | Discounted cash flows
{b) | Financial liabilities '
Borrowings - non current 15 1,250.41 1828.64 | Discounted cash flows
Borrowings - current 19 150.06 218.53 | Discounted cash flows
Other financial liabilities 16 479.99 476.36 | Discounted cash flows
Financial assets / liabilities at fair value through statement of profit or loss:
Derivative Forward 6 2 498 - | Forward foreign
Contract { assets) currency exchange rate
Derivative Forward 16 2 - 11.08 | Forward foreign
Contract ( liabilities) currency exchange rate

There were no significant changes in the classification and no significant movements between the fair
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41.

42,

Fair valuation of financial guarantees

Financial guarantees issued by the company on behalf of Jindal Stainless Limited have been measured
at fair value through profit and loss account. Fair value of said guarantees as at 31 March 2021 and
31 March 2020 have been considered at nil as estimated by the management and an independent
professional.

In the earlier year, the Company has made investment in a associate in terms of composite scheme of
arrangements approved by Hon’ble High Court where the prices of equity shares are determined as per
SEBI formula,

On 03 February 2021, the Board of Directors of the Jindal Stainless Steelway Limited had approved a
Scheme of Amalgamation (the ‘Scheme’) under Section 230 to 232 (read with the Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and other applicable laws} of
Companies Act, 2013 for the Amalgamation of JSS Steelitalia Limited into and with the Jindal Stainless
Steelway Limited. The Scheme having appointed date of 01 March 2021 is subject to the approval of
shareholders, regulatory and other necessary approvals including approval of National Company Law
Tribunal {NCLT).

The First Motion Application was filed before the NCLT, Chandigarh bench on 22 March 2021.

I~ 2
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43 Related Party Transactlons {as identified by the Management)

A As defined in Indlan Accounting Standard-24, the group has

previgus year, which are:

a}

b}

WA W N

e)

bW o B

d

—

oo bW R e

10
11

12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19

20
21

2
2
24

25

26

e)

= RN TR N

Assoclates
lindal Stainless Corporate Management Services Pvt, Limited

lindal Stalnless Limited
15 5 Steelltalia Limited (upto 15.01.2021)

Subsidlaries and assoclates of parties listed in {a} above
Jindal 5tainless FZE, Dubai

PT Jindal Stainless indonesla
tberjindal S.1.

Jindal Coke Limited

Jlindal United Steel Limited

Trusts

Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Limited Group Gratuity Fund

Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Limited (Ferro alloys} Group Gratuity Scheme
Jindal Stainless {Hisar) Limited EPF Trust

Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Welfare Fund

Key Management Personnel
Mr. Ratan sindal

Mr, Abhyuday Jindal
Ms., Deepika Jindal
Mr. Jagmohan Scod
Mr.Ramnik Gupta
Mr. Bhartendu Harit

Mr. Rajesh Mohata
Mr. Mandeep Singh
Mr. Rajinder Kumar Garg

Mr.Ajay Jain
Mr. Ashish Aggarwal

M1.5anjay Kumar Goyal

Mr.Vijay Kumar Sharma
Mr. Sanjeev Sharma

Mr.Dhirendra Bahadur Singh

Mr. Ra)esh Kumar Pandey
Mrs.Arti Luniya
Mr.Kanwaljit Singh Thind

Mr.Rajeev Uberol

Mr. Girish Sharma
Mr. Nirmal Chandra Mathur

Mrs.Shruti Shrivastava
Mr.Ashok Kumar Agarwal
Mr. Abhishek Poddar

Mr.Vivek Kumar Garg

Mr.Yogesh Pareek

related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the current and

Ownership Interest

Country of 31 March 2021 33 March 2020
Incorporation

INDIA 50.00% 50.00%
INDIA 34.54% 34.54%
INDIA - 33.00%
UAE Subsidiary of Jindal Stalnless Limited
INDONESIA Subsidiary of Jindal Stainless Limited

SPAIN Subsidiary of Jindal Stainless Limited

INDIA Assoclate of Jindal Stainless Limited

INDIA Associate of Jindal Stainless timited

Chairman - Jindal Stainless (Hlsar) Limited

Managing Director - lindal Stainless (Hisar) Limited

Managing Director - 151, Lifestyle Limited

Whole Time Dlrector - Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Limited

Chief Financlal Officer - Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Limited

Company Secretary - Jindal Skainless [(Hisar) Limited and JSL
Lifestyle Limited

Exceutive Director & CEO (wef 17.03.2021} - J5L Lifestyle Limited

Exceutive Director & CEO [Upto 28.02.2021) - JSL Lifestyle Limiled

Chief Financial Officer (from 22,01.201% to 20.12.2019} - I5L
Lifestyle Limited

Chlef Financial Officer { wel 29.01,2020}-J5L Lilestyle Limited
Whole Time Director [upto 17.06.2019} - Jinda] Stainless Steelway
Limited

Whole Time Director {wef 07.08,2019) - lindal Stainless Steelway
Limited

Director - Jindal Stalnless Seelway Limited

Chief Financial Officer {upto 14.05.2020) - Jindal Stainless
Steelway Limited

Chief Financlal Officer (wef 09,06.2020) - Jindal Stainless Steelway
Limited

Company Secrelary - Jindal Stalnless Steelway Limited
Independent Director - Jinda! Stainless (Hisar) Limited *
Independent Director (upto 01.11.2020) - Jindal Stalnless {Hisar)
Limited *

Independent Director {wef 11.12,2020) - Jindal Stainless [Hisar}
Limited *

independent Director-Jindal Stalnless (Hisar) Limited
Independent Director - Jindal Stalnless {Hisar} Limited and Jindal
Stainless Steelway Limited*

Independent Director - indal Stainless Steelway Limited*
Independent Director - JSL Lifestyle Limlted*

Independent Director - JSL Lifeslyle Limited*

Chief Financial Officer and Whole Tlme Director - IS5 Steelitalia
Limited

Company Secretary - J5S Steelitalia Limited

*Independent directors are Included only for the purpose of complionce with definition of key management personnel given under IND AS 24,

Enterprises over which an rson descrl
transactions have been taken place during the year;

in {d) along with thelr relatives is able to exerclse signlficant influence with who

Jindal Defence Systems Private Limited (previously known as Jindal Defence Systems Limited)

lindal Advance Materials Private Limited
5L Global Commeodities Pre, Ltd.

prime Stalnless DMCC (w.e.f. 13.11.2019)
Jindal Defence Trading Pvt, Limited
Jindal Stalntess Foundation
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B Transections :

{Tin Crnre)
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Description Associates B Key Associates & Key

Other Partles | Management | Other Parties | Management

(a,b,cRe} Porsonnels {d}]  {a,b,che) Personnels {d)
Purchase of poods 2,111.81 ¢ - 2,288.43 : -
PT. Jindal Stainless indonesia 1,37 | - - -
15 5 Steel ltalia Limited -] - 0.05 i -
lindal United Steel Limited 121.55 - 22172 -
Jindal Coke Limited 13.99 - 21.90 | -
Jindal Staintess Limitéd 1,755.84 | - 2,015.33 . -
Prime Stainless DMCC 52.63 - 29.43 ¢ -
151 Global Commaditles Pte. 114 166.43 . - - -
Sale of goods 704.16 : - 838.39 -
PT. Jindal Stainless indonesta 39.38 - 32,22 : -
) S S Steel Italia Limited 12.72 B . - B
Iberfindal 5.1 36.12 - 113.64 -
Jindal Staintess Limited 400.88 - 553.82 -
Jindal 5talnless Corporate Management Services Pyt, Lid. 138 ¢ - 2.78 -
151 Global Commoditles Pte. Lyd. 102.82 : - 95.93 , -
Jindal United Steel Limited 0.10 | - - -
Jindal Advance Materlal Pvt Ltd 027! - - -
Prime Stainless DMCC 11049 | - - -

|

Job charges received 2147 | - 63.56 . -
lindal Stainless Limited . 21.47 - 63.56 | -
Job work charges pald - - 11.36 -
Jindal Stainless Limited - - 002 ; -
155 Steelitalla Limited - - - 1134 | -
Freight charges Pald 0.35 ! - 2.94 -
Jindal Stalnless Limited 0.35 - 2,99 ; -
indal Coke kimited (T39,248) - - 0.00 ; -
Frelght charges recelved 1.34 | - 1.43 | -
Jindal Stainless Limited 1.34 - 1.43 | -
Rent recelved 17.93 - 14.81 | -

Jindal Stainless Limited 15.36 - 14.78 -
Dindal Dafence Systems Limlted 0.00 | - 0.06 -
Jindal Advance Materials Pvt. Limited - - 0.01 ; -
Jindal United Steel Limited 248 | - - -
Jindal Defence Trading Pvi Limited ¥ 47,390 0.00 . - - -
Jindal Stainless Foundation T 24,000 0.00 - - -
Rent paid 1.62 ¢ - 1.53 -
Jindal Staknless Limited 162} - 1.53 -

i

Overheads & maintenance charges received . - 1.91 : -
155 Steelltalla Limited - - 191} -
Overheads & malntenance charges paid - - 0.20 -
Jindal Stainless Limited - - 0.20 i -
Commission on sale patd 7.24 - 1291 -
JIndal Stainless FZE, Dubal 2.09 - 9.05 | -
151 Global Commodities Pte. Ltd. 3.84 | - 3,63 -
Prime Staknless DMCC 131 - .23 ¢ -
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{Tin Crore}
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Descriptlon
Assoclates & Key Assoclates & Key
Qther Parties | Management | Other Parties | Management
[a,b,c&e) Personnels (d} {a,b,c&e) Personnels (d)
Recelving of services { remuneration ) - 21,73 - 27.90
Mr. Ratan Jindal (Commisslon) - - - 10.68
Mr, Abhyuday Jindal {Commission and remuneratlan) - 9.93 - 6.54
Mr. Jagmohan Sood - 1.87 - 1.65
Mr. Ramnik Gupta - 0.97 - 0.91
Mr. Bhartendu Harit - 0.37 - 0.39
Ms. Deepika Jindal - 4.00 - 4,00
Mr.Mandeep Singh - 1.93 - 1.82
Mr. Rajinder Kumar Garg - - - 0.31
Mr.Alay Jain - 0.55 - 0.19
Mr.Rajesh Mohata - 0.15 - -
Mr. Ashish Aggarwal —— - - - . 0.36
Mr.5anjay Kumar Goyal - 0.78 - 0.45
Mr, Sanjeev Sharma - 0.19 - 0.48
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Pandey - 0.17 - 016
Mr.Dhirendra Bahadur Singh - 0.49 - -
Mr.Yogesh Pareek - 029 - -
Mr.Vivek Kumar Garg - 0.04 - -
Interest income 93.22 - _92.65 -
Jindal Stainless Limited 93,22 - 92,65 -
Support Service Charges Pald 0.35 - 0.42 -
Jindal Stainless Limited 0.35 - 0.42 -
Consultancy charges pald 55.13 - 60.33 -
Jindal Stainless Corporate Management Services Pvt. Ltd, 55.13 - 60.33 -
Bad Dabts written off - - 0.00 -
] 55 Steel Italia Limited [¥5723) - - 0.00 -
Sharing of exp. reimbursed/to be relmbursed 7.16 - 4.82
Jindal Stalnless Limlted 7.10 - 4.53 -
JIndal Stalnless Corporate Management Services Pvt. Ltd. 0.06 - 0.29 -
Sharing of exp. recovered/to be recovered 0.01 - 0.01 -
Jindal Stainless Limited (T6785) - - 0.00 -
Jindal Stainless Corporate Management Services Put. Lid. 0.01 - 0.01 -
Loans & advances given 150.00 - - -
Jindal Stainless Limited 150.00 - - -
Contribution towards trusts 32.09 - 34.34 -
Jindal Stainiess (Hisar) Limited Group Gratuity Fund 4,12 - 531 -
Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Limited (Ferro alloys) Group Gratuity Scheme 0.03 - 0.20 -
Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Limited EPF Trust 27.01 - 27.97 -
Jindal Stalnless (Hisar) Welfare Fund 0.93 - 0.86 -
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(¥ in Crore}

For the year ended 31 March 2021

For the year ended 31 March 2020

|Description

Associates &
Other Parties

Key Management

Assoclates & Other

Key Management

(a,b,cRe} Personnels (d) Parties  (a,b,c&e) Personnels {d}
Outstanding balance !
Guarantee/ counter guarantee glven 4,298,51 ! - 4,841.62 | -
Jindal Stainless Limited 4,29851 . - 4,841.62 ¢ -
Loans & advances 1,295.29 - 1,062.00 -
Jindal Stalnless Limlted @ 1,2585.29 - - 1,062.00 -
Advance agalnst services 6.64 - 8.80 -
Jindal Stainless Corporate Management Services Pvt. Ltd. 6.64 - 8.80 ~ -
Recelvables 106.53 ; - 98.42 -
PT. JIndal 5tainless Indonesia 56.12 ¢ - 48.18 -
Iberjindal S.1. _ B.45 - 36.99 | -
Jindal Stainless Limited 0.49 - 0.01 : -
Jindal Stainless Corporate Management Services Pvt. Ltd. 0.18 - 033 : -
Jindal Defence Systems Private Limited ¥13,637 0.00 - 0.01; -
Jindal Advance Materials Pvt, Limited (¥ 6,018) 0.27 - 0.00 . -
JSL Global Commodities Pte. Ltd. 35.91 - 1289 -
Jinda! United Steel Limited (¥ 22,584) 0.44 . - 0.00 -
Prime Stalnless DMCC 4.67 | - - -
|Payables 125.64 - 78.40 | -
) 5 5 Steel Italia Limited - - 0.31: -
PT. Jindal Stalnless Indonesia 1.57 : - 0.76 . -
Jindal Stainless FZE, Dubai _ 0.69 - 2.40 | -
lindal Stainless Limited 100.10 | - 55.66 | -
lindal Coke Limited 132 - 366 -
Prime Stainless DMCC 334 - 1517 ; -
IS1. Global Commeditles Pte. Ltd. L 14,06 - 0.44 | -
Jindal United Steel Limited 4.56 - - -
Remuneration payable - 243 | - 135
Mr. Ratan Jindal . - - 1.19
Mr. Abhyuday Jindal - 2.25 - -
Mr. Jagmohan Socd - 0.11 - 0.09 |
Mr. Ramnlk Gupta - 0.05 - 0.05
Mr. Bhartendu Harit - 0.02 - 0.02

Above to read with note no. 31 [¢).

@ Includes Inter corporate lean amounting to ¥1,050.00 crore ( ¥ 900.00 crore) together with interests accrued during financlal years 2018-19,
2019-20 & 2020-21. For the financial year 2021-22, the interest would accrue on the aggregate outstanding amount on monthly basis. The
cumulative amount including accumulated interest is repayable in one or meore instalment by the earlier of (a} 31 March 2023 or (b) the effective
date of scheme of arrangement or (c) such other date as may be mutually agreed between the company and tindal Stalnless Limited.

Compensation to key management personnel

Particulars

Short-term employee benefits*
Total Compensation to key management personnel

{Zin Crore)
For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
21.73 27.90
21.73 27.90

*As the future liability for gratuity & leave encashment is provided on an actuarial basls for the company as a whole, the amount pertaining to

individual Is not ascertainable and therefore not included above.
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44 Income tax reconciliation

Tax expenses { Tin Crore)
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current tax 208.42 138.57
Deferred tax (22.14) (43.25)
Taxes In relatlon to earller years {1.80) 0.59
Total 184.48 95,91

Effective tax reconcillation
Numerical reconctllation of tax expense applicable to profit before tax at the latest statutory enacted tax rate in India to income tax
expense reported is as follows :

{TinCrore)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Net Profit before taxes and before Share of associate 734,33 470,77
Enacted Tax Rate ' 25.168% 25.168%
Computed tax [Income}/expense 184,82 118.48
Increase/{reduction) in taxes on account of:
Additicnal allowance for tax purpose {0.23) (0.98)
Expenses not allowed for tax purpose 1.80 417
Deferred Tax recognized for earlier years 2.54 0.46
Current Tax recognized for earlier years {4.34) 0.13
Effect of change in tax rate 0.19) (23.27)
Mat credit entitlement {0.69) -
Non taxable subsidiaries and effect of differential tax rate 0.77 (3.08)
ncome tax expense reported 184.48 95.91
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45 Assets are tested for impairment whenever there are any internal or external indicators of impairment. Impairment test is performed
at the level of each cash generating unit {"CGU’} within the group at which the goodwill or other assets are monitored for internal
management purposes, within an operating segment.The impairment assessment is based on higher of value in use and fair value
less costs of disposal, During the year, the testing did not result in any impairment in the carrying amount of goodwill and other
assets.The measurement of the cash generating units’ value in use is determined based on financial plans that have been used by
management for internal purposes. The planning horizon reflects the assumptions for short to- mid term market conditions.
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i)

a7

Assumption

Sales volume

Sales price

Budgeted gross margin

Other operating costs

Annual capital

Long-term growth rate

Pre-tax discount rates

Segment Teporting

Approach used to determining values

Average annual growth rate over the five-year forecast period; based on past performance and
management’s expectations of market develepment.

Average annual growth rate over the five-year forecast period; based on current industry trends and
including long term inflation forecasts for each territory.

Based on past performance and management’s expectations for the future.

fixed costs of the CGUs, which do not vary significantly with sales volumes or prices.Management
forecasts these costs based on the current structure of the business, adjusting for inflationary increases
but not reflecting any future restructurings or cost saving measures, The amounts disclosed above are
the average operating costs for the five-year forecast period.

Expected cash costs in the CGUs. This is based on the historical experience of management, and the
planned refurbishment expenditure. No incremental revenue or cost savings are assumed in the value-
in-use model as a result of this expenditure,

This is the weighted average growth rate used to extrapolate cash flows beyond the budget peried. The
rates are consistent with forecasts included in industry reports.

Reflect specific risks relating to the relevant segments and the countries in which they operate.

Information about business segment ( for the year 2020-21)
Company cperates in a Single Primary Segment ( Business Segment } i.e, Stalnless Steel products.

Secondary segments { gecgraphical segment )

{Tin Crore}
2020-21 2019-20
Within India Outside India Total Within India  OQutside India Total
Revenue* 8,355.83 995,13  9,353.96 7.975.28 1,203.85 9,179.13
Non Current Assets** 2,152.34 - 2,152.34 2,246.62 - 2,246 .62
*excludes ather cperating revenue
*4*The Group operating facilitles are located In india
There are no maor customerts of the Group to whom sale is made mare than 10% of total revenue.
Earning Per Share ( EPS ) computed in accordance with Ind AS 33 " Earning Per Share !
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Net Profit after tax attrlbutable to owners of the parent (T In Crore) 693.78 392.87
Waeighted average no. of equity shares for basic/diluted EPS [No's) 23,59,34,685 23,59,34,685
Basic/Diluted EPS Per Share {inT) 29.40 16.65
2.00 2.00

Face Value Per Share { In )
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JINDAL STAINLESS (HISAR) LIMITED

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

48 Disclosures as per Indlan Accounting Standard (IND AS) 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’

A. Disaggregation of revenue

The Group has performed a disaggregated analysis of revenues considering the nature, amount, timing and uncertalnty of revenues. This includes disclosure of

revenues by geography and timing of recognition.
for the year ended 31st March 2021

{Z in Crore)

Revenue from operations Goods* Services Other operating Total
revenue

Revenue by geography
Domestic * 8,357.09 23.96 45.33 8,426.38
Export 973.91 - - 973.91
Total 5,331.00 23.95 45.33 9,400.29
Revenue by time
Revenue recognised at pelnt in time 9,376.33
Revenue recognised over time 23.96
Total 9,400.29
* Export beneflt has been included In domestic revenue
For the year ended 31st March 2020

(Zin Crore)
Revenue from operations Goods* Services Other operating Tatal

revenue

Revenue by geography
Domestic * 7,947.77 66.49 199.87 8,214.13
Export 1,164.87 - - 1,164.87
Total 9,112.64 66.49 199.87 9,379.00
Revenue by time
Revenue recognlsed at point in time 9,312,51
Revenue recognised aver time 66.49
Total 9,379.00

* Export benefit has been included in domestic revenue

B. Revenue recognised In relation to contract liabilities

Ind AS 115 also requires disclosure of ‘revenue recognised in the reporting period that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the perlod’
and ‘revenue recognised in the reporting period from performance obligations satisfled (or partially satisfied) in previous periods. Same has been disclosed as

below:

(T in Crore)

Daescriptlon

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

period

periods

Revenue recognised In the reporting perlod that was included in the contract liability balance at the beginning of the

Revenue recognlsed in the reporting period from performance obligations satisfied (or partially satisfied) in previous

45,08

32.85

€. Assets and llabilities related to contracts with customers

(¥ In Crore}

Description

As at 31 March 2021

As at 31 March 2020

Non-current Current

Nan-current

Current

Contract assets related o sale of goods
Trade receivables

Contract fiabilities related to sale of goods
Advance from customers

- 916.56

- 44.00

746.81

45.08

D. Reconciliation of revenue recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss with Contract price

{Tin Crore)

Description

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Contract price 9,602.91 9,545.54
Less: DIscount, rebates, credits etc. 202.62 166.54
Revenue from operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss 9,400,29 9,379.00




Jindal Stainless {Hisar) Limited

Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

49 Lease related disclosures

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the modified retrospective method.

The Company has leases for office building, warehouses and related facilities.

The following is the movement in lease liabilitles and corresponding Right to use asset for leases classifled under lease arrangements during the year ended

March 31, 2021 :

Right to use Asset Movement

Bullding

Right to use assets-opening balance
Addition during the year
Depreciation during the year

Right to use assets-closing balance

Lease obligation Movement

Lease obligation-Opening balance
Addition to lease obligation
Payment of lease

Addition as Interest

Lease obligatlon-Closing balance

The followlr';g is the break-up of current and nan-current lease liabillties as at March 31, 2021 :

Lease Liabilitles
Current

Non Current
Total

For the year ended
31 March 2021

{Tincrore)

For the year ended
31 March 2020

23.25 20.13
3.70 3.63
7.39 £.51

15.56 23.25

{% In crore)

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

24.1% 20.13
- 10.16
(5.66) {8.80)
2.39 2,70
20.92 24,19
{Xin crore)
As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
4.94 5.96
15.98 18.23
20.92 24,19

The table below provides details regarding contractual maturities of lease [labllities of non cancellable contractual commitments on undiscounted basis.

As at 31 March 2021

Less than one year
Cne to flve years
More than five years
Total

As at 31 March 2020

Less than one year
One to five years
More than five years
Total

Lease Payments
6.81

14.79

7.73

Lease Payments
8.31
16.95
9.26

The statement of profit or loss shows the following amounts relating to leases:

Depraciation on Rlght to use assets

Interest expense on lease llabillty (included In finance cost}
Expense relating to low value leases (included in administrative BXpenses)

Total

Interest expense
1.87
3.72
2,82

Interest expense
2.36
4.61
3.36

For the year ended
31 March 2021

{Z In crore)

Net Present value
4.94

11.07

4.91

20.92

(T in crore)

Net Present value
5.95

12.34

5.9¢

24.19

(% in crore}
For the year ended
31 March 2020

7.3% 6.51

2.3% 2.70

4,79 4.84
14.57 14.05
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50.1

50.2

Interest in subsidiaries and associatas

Material non-controlling Interest In subsidiary
Summarlsed financlal information of JSL Lifestyle Limited, which has matertal non-contralling interest
The principal place of business : India

(Xin Crore)

120
Assets
Non current assets 68.80 70.18
Current assets 153.26 192.63
Sub total 222.06 262.81
Liabilities
Nen-current liabilitles 25.83 20.39
Current llabilltles . 80.38 135.25
Sub total 106.21 155.64
Equity attributable to owner’s of the company {% of holding: 78.70%} 91.17 84,35
Equity attributable to non controlilng interest {% of non controlling interest :21,30%} 24.58 22.83

Revenue 28012 31195
Net profit for the year 8.66 6.96
Other comprehensive income 0.02 |0.05)
Total comprehensive income ) 8.68 6.91
Total comprehenslve income attrlbutable to non controlling Interests 1.85 1.47

2
# s arealki -a:é% Bolnh

Net cash inflow/{outflow) from operating activities

Net cash Inflow/(cutllow) from investing activities (6.79) {11.37)
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from financing activities {2.04) {5.15)
Net cash Inflow/{outflow) {0.11) 0.09

Material Non-Contrelling Interest In Subsldiary

Summarised financial information of Jindal Stalnless Steelway Limited, which has material non-controlling interest
The princlpal place of buslness : India

- . _— {% In Crore}

T TR Vo ied

S A, it RS X LR e # v R i ‘E!,[EE;‘S,A- e “ ':'"'“: - 01}
Revenue - 1,740.93
Net profit for the year - 33.48
Other comprehensive income - (£.20}
Total comprehenslve income - 33.29
Total comprehenslve Income attributable to non controlling interests (upto 14.02.2020) - 5,28

ting activities
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities - (2.84)
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from financing activities - - [48.33)
Net cash Inflow/{outflow)

39
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

51 Additional Information, as required under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated as subsidiary / assoclate.

Net assets (total assets minus

share in profit /{loss)

Share in other

Share in total comprehensive

total Nabllitles) comprehensive Income income
Name of the entity As % of
As % of As % of As % of consolidated
Amount Amount Amount Amount
consolldated {%in Crore } consolidated {Tin Crore ) consolldated {Ein Crore } total (Tin Crore )
net assets profit/{loss) ocl comprehensive
income
Parent Company
Jindal Stainless (Hisar)Umited 77.91 2,315.01 68.87 477,78 15.27 0.98 68.38 478.76
Subsldiaries: indlan
JIndal Stainless Steelway Limited 8.04 239,03 935 44.87 1.25 0.08 9.28 6495
ISL Lifestyle Limited 3.90 115.85 1.25 8.56 0.24 002 1.24 8.68
Green Delhi BQS Limtted 12.36) (70.24} {0.07) [0.51) - - (0.07) {0.51)
151 Media Limited 11.24) {36.94) {0.65) 14.48) - - {0.64) {4.48)
5L Logistics Limited 0.02 0.55 0.01 0.04 - - 0.01 0.04
lindal Strategic Systems Limited 0.00 0.05 {0.00} [0.00) - . - (0.00) {0.00}
lindal Lifestyle Limlted [0-00) {0.00} {0.00} fo01) - - {0.00) {0.01}
Minority Interest in all subsidiarles {0.80) {26.67) (0.26} {1.82) [0.11) {(0.01) (0.26) [1.83)
Associates (Investment as per equity method)
Jindal Stalnless Corporate Management Services Private Limited 017 5.20 0.14 0.4 3.26 0.21 0.16 1.15
Jindal Stainless Limited 26.67 792.48 20.87 144.83 80.11 5.15 21.42 145.96
Consolidation Adjustments/ Eimination {12.21) (363.10) 0.49 3.50 (0.02} {0.00) 0.48 3.50
Total 100.00 2,971.22 100.00 653.78 100.00 6.43 100.00 700.21
52 - al work-in-progress (CWIP} includes technical know-how and supervision fees, taxes, machinery under installation/in transit, pre-operative expenses and other assets under erectlon. Delails is
o lder:
% In Crore)
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020
opening batance 106.87 92,33
Add: Additions during the year 159.86 136.23
Less. Capitalisation during the year 83.37 121.69
Closing balance 183.36 106.87

53 Amount required to be spent towards Corporate Sacial Responsibility as per the provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 by the Campany during the year is T11.01 Crore
[T 10.23 Crore) and detalls of amount spent towards Corporate Soclal Responsibility Is as under .

For the year ended

Promoting education & enhancing vocational skills
Prometing gender equallty & empowering women
Ensuring environment sustalnability & ecological balance
Prometing preventive health care

Rurat development programme

Emergencies and relief work

Administration expenditure

Total

31 March 2022

201
0.22
0.56
0.33
0.78
4.97
0.27
914

(¥ In Crore)

For the year ended
31 March 2020

4,29
0.47
0.89
0.57
131
2.20
0.58
10.31

Consequent to the Companles (Corporate Soclal Responsibllity Poficy) Amendment Rules, 2021, the group, through implementing agency, has transferred the unspent amount for ongoing project of

¥ 1.96 Crore 1o separate bank account subsequent to the kalance sheet date,

54 . jdjustlng or significant non adjusting events have cccurred between the reporting date and date of authorlzation of consolidated financlal statements.
55 Previous years' figures have been re-arranged and regrouped wherever considered necessary. Figures less than T 50000 have been shown as absoiute number. Flgures in bracket indicate previous

year figures.

56 Note 1 to 56 are annexed to and form Integral part of the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated statement of profit & loss.

In terms of our report of even date annexed hereto.
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50.3 Material Interest n assoclate : Jindal Stainless Limited (Group)
Country of Incorparation & aperation : India
Princlpal activities : Manufacturer fproducer of stalnlass steal flat products In austenitic, ferritic, martensitic and duplex grades

L : L chi;20:

Non 6,615.98

Current assets 4,118.53 3,626.30
Non-current liabllitles 3,459.88 3,349.21 -
Current liabilities 4,056,25 4,598.17

Revenue 12,229.36 12,950,76
Net profit for the year attributable to owners of the Parent 418.23 71.32
Other camprehensive lncame attributable to owners of the Parent 3.59 72.34
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the Parent 422,82 78.66

Reconclliation of Summarised financial Information to the carrying amount of the interest in the associates recognised in the consolidated
financial statements:

X in Crore}

Net assets of the as-soclate

% of share In associate 34.54% 34.54%
5 in ne ? 296.0. i i

hare i t asgets of assoclate {net of * 296.02 Crores being fair value adjustment at the time 292.48 64252
of acquisition }
Other adiustments - -
Carrying amount of interest In assoclates 792.48 612.52
The assoclate had the following contlngent llabllities (to the extent of share in assoclate}

{Xin Crore)

L

A. Contingent |

¥,

|ah||||ie§‘nnt pnvlded for In respect of ’

1) a} Sale tax/entry tax dermands against which company preferred appeals. 38.23 38.27
b) Exclse duty/custom/service tax show cause notices/ demands against which company has 15.44 5.90
preferred appeals.
¢} Income tax demands against which company has preferred appeals. 34.53 34.65

T Demand made by Dy. Director of Mines, Jajpur Road Circle, Orlssa against which company has 26.73 26.78
preferred appeal / disputed by the Company.

B. Corporate Guarantee given to banks against credit facllities / financial assistance availed by 1,015.60 1,166.90

Jindal Stainless (Hisar) Limited, amount for facilities outstanding as on 31 March 2021 ¥
2,940.,36 Crore (¥ 3,378.11 Crore}.

50.4 Immaterfal Interest In Associates:
Country of incorporatlon & operation  India

1 lindal Stainless Corporate Management Services Private Limited
2 1.5.5. Steelitalia Limited (tlll 15 January 2021)

Irmmaterial Interest In assoclate - Jindal Stainless Corporate Management Services Private Limited

Carrying amount
Net Profit for the year

Other comprehenslve income
Total comprehensive income

Immaterial interest In assoclate : IS5 Steelitalia Limited

" Mg Profit for the year
OtHer comprehensive income
Tci?!il comprehensive income



